Amanda Forrister Destiny Mitchell
Mayor W\ Y 0, Commissioner

7N /TN /1T

Rolf Hechler
Mayor Pro-Tem

Shelly Harrelson
Commissioner

Merry Jo Fahl
Commissioner

Bruce Swingle
City Manager

505 Sims St.
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
P: 575-894-6673 ¢ F: 575-894-7767
www.torcnm.org

REGULAR MEETING

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR
CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO, TO BE HELD IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RD
ST., ON WEDNESDAY, JUNE 22, 2022; TO START IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE CITY
COMMISSION WORKSHOP.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. INTRODUCTION
1. ROLL CALL
Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor
Hon. Rolf Hechler, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Destiny Mitchell, Commissioner
Hon. Merry Jo Fahl, Commissioner
Hon. Shelly Harrelson, Commissioner

2. SILENT MEDITATION
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

C. PRESENTATIONS
1. Presentation of possible advertising and marketing projects for the city. Joanie
Griffin, Sunny 505
2. Concerns related to the Municipal Court. Judge Beatrice Sanders

D. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies)

E. REPORTS
1. City Manager
2. City Attorney
3. City Commission

F. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, June 8, 2022
2. Subrecipient FY 21/22 4th Quarter Reports



G. PUBLIC HEARINGS (5 Minute Rule Applies)

1.

Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 733
amending the code of ordinances of the City of Truth or Consequences by
amending Sections 7-136 calling for an increase in the Municipal Gross Receipts
Tax of one-eighth of one percent (0.125%). City Manager Swingle

Public Hearing/Public Input: Public input for the City of Truth or Consequences
and Senior Center Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan (ICIP). Traci Alvarez,
Assistant City Manager

H. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING

1.

2.

3.

Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 61 21/22 to submit a bond and question for
Street, Water, and Wastewater Infrastructure. City Manager Swingle
Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 67 21/22 Budget Adjustment Resolution.
Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 68 21/22 Approval of City Park Rental Fees.
OJ Hechler, Community Services Director and Angela A. Torres, City Clerk
Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 69 21/22 Expressing the Commission’s intent
to designate the Sierra County Magistrate Court to have jurisdiction over the
City’s Code of Ordinances. City Manager Swingle

Discussion/Action: Publication of Ordinance No. 734 to amend Ordinance No.
723 that was adopted on January 12, 2022 for the authorization of the execution
and delivery of loan No. PPRF-5652, between the City of Truth or Consequences
and the New Mexico Finance Authority for the purpose of purchasing a new
electrical transformer. City Manager Swingle

I. NEW BUSINESS

1.

Discussion/Action: Interview and Selection of board members to fill the 4
vacancies on the Planning & Zoning Commission. Angela A. Torres, City Clerk
Rick Dumiak (3 minute presentation)
Eduardo Alicea (3 minute presentation)
Esther Luchini (3 minute presentation)
Susan Buhler (3 minute presentation)

e Robert Carey (3 minute presentation)
Discussion/Action: Approval of the Employee Salary Plan and Schedule. City
Manager Swingle
Discussion/Action: Approval of Purchase Requisitions over $20,000. Carol
Kirkpatrick, Finance Director
Discussion/Action: Approval of Award and Contract with Energy 1, LLC for Ken
James Senior Center HVAC Units. Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director
Discussion/Action: Approval of Manana Contract Extension #1. City Manager
Swingle
Discussion/Action: Approval of extension on Contract with Tech 45 Enterprises.
Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director
Discussion/Action: Approval of Contract Amendment #6 Extension with
Integrated Technologies Group. Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director
Discussion/Action: USDA Water System Improvements-Phase 1 Project-Legal
Service Agreement. Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager
Discussion/Action: Approval of MOU Agreement with the Truth or Consequences
School District for a School Resource Officer. Victor Rodriguez, Chief of Police



J. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting will be broadcast live through KCHS on 101.9 FM.

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign
language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the
hearing or meeting please contact the City Clerk’s Office, at 505 Sims Street, Truth or
Consequences, New Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6673 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting
or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in
various accessible formats. Please contact the City Clerk’s Olffice if a summary or other type of
accessible format is needed

NEXT REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING JULY 13, 2022



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: (.1

MEETING DATE: June 22, 2022

SUBIJECT: Presentation of possible advertising and marketing projects for the city.
DEPARTMENT: Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: June 16, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: City Clerk Torres

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Joanie Griffin, Sunny 505

Summary/Background:

Joanie Griffin wants to give a presentation of possible advertising and marketing projects for the city.

Recommendation:

None. Presentation Only.

Attachments:

e PowerPoint.
[ ]

Fiscal Impact (Finance): No

Legal Review (City Attorney): No

Approved For Submittal By: Xl Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [Finance [Llegal [ Other: Click here to enter text
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.. Ordinance No. .

- Continued To: . Referred To: .

O Approved O Denied CI0other: Click here to enter text
File Name: CC Agendas 6-22-2022




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: (.2

MEETING DATE: June 22, 2022

SUBJECT: Concerns related to the Municipal Court.
DEPARTMENT: Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: June 16, 2022

SUBMITTED BY:  City Clerk Torres

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Judge Beatrice Sanders

Summary/Background:

Judge Sanders wants to address some of her concerns related to the Municipal Court

Recommendation:

None. Presentation Only.

Attachments:

e None.

Fiscal Impact (Finance): No

Legal Review (City Attorney): No

Approved For Submittal By: X Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [Finance [ legal O Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: [] City Manager

CITY CLERK'S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.. Ordinance No. .
Continued To: . Referred To: .
[J Approved [J Denied Clother: Click here to enter text.

File Name: CC Agendas 6-22-2022




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: F. 1

MEETING DATE: June 22, 2022

SUBIJECT: City Commission Regular Minutes, June 8, 2022
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: June 16, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres, Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Consent Calendar

Summary/Background:

Minutes approval.

Recommendation:

Approve the minutes.

Attachments:

e CC Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [ 1 Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [ Finance [JLegal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: [] City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. -  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

(] Approved [ Denied [Iother: -
File Name: CC Agendas 6-22-2022




CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO
CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3P st.
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 8, 2022

A. CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Amanda Forrister at 9:00 a.m., who presided
and Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer, acted as Secretary of the meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION:
1. ROLL CALL:

Upon calling the roll, the following Commissioners were reported present.

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor

Hon. Rolf Hechler, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Destiny Mitchell, Commissioner
Hon. Merry Jo Fahl, Commissioner
Hon. Shelly Harrelson, Commissioner

Also Present: Bruce Swingle, City Manager
Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer
Jay Rubin, City Attorney
Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager
Victor Rodriguez, Chief of Police

There being a quorum present, the Commission proceeded with the business at hand.
2. SILENT MEDITATION:

Mayor Forrister called for fifteen seconds of silent meditation.
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Mayor Forrister called for Commissioner Fahl to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler made a motion to approve the agenda with the removal of

item G11. Commissioner Mitchell seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by
the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.



CITY COMMISSION JUNE 8, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

C. PRESENTATIONS:
1. Presentation of City of Truth or Consequences Employee Service
Anniversary Awards:

City Manager Swingle and Sonya Renfro, Utility Office Manager presented an
Employee Service Anniversary Award to Jessica Halsey for 1 year of service with the
City of Truth or Consequences.

City Manager Swingle noted that Officer Zachary Zavala has an Employee Service
Anniversary Award for 2 years of service with the City of Truth or Consequences.
Officer Zavala could not attend the meeting.

City Manager Swingle and Victor Rodriguez, Chief of Police presented an Employee
Service Anniversary Award to Ted Ontiveros for 17 years of service with the City of
Truth or Consequences.

D. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies):

Ron Pacourek addressed the Commission with various comments. Complete copy
attached hereto and made a part hereof.

Nate Stevens addressed the Commission with comments related to:

(1) He urged the Commission to do their due diligence when selecting members to
sit on the Planning & Zoning Commission because Truth or Consequences has
the opportunity right now for development and growth in a positive direction, and
we need members on that board who will make decisions that will benefit the city.

E. REPORTS:

City Manager Swingle reported the following:

o It looks like we will have the employee pay plan on the agenda for the next
meeting. We will discuss it with senior staff on Monday to make sure that it looks
appropriate before we have it on the agenda, but it looks good at this point.

e Animal Shelter will have a reduced adoption rate today, June 8, 2022 through
Saturday, June 11, 2022. It will be 505 off for the adoption of both cats and dogs.
They are pretty much at capacity so they want to try and move some of those
animals out.

e We continue to have vacancies on the Airport Advisory Board, Golf Course
Advisory Board, Lodgers Tax Advisory Board, and Impact Fee Advisory Board.
Anyone interested in serving on those advisory boards, please contact the City
Clerk’s Office.

e The Forest Service sent us a card thanking us for assisting them thus far through
the black fire. We have extended a lot of resources to them. It's a really big fire.
Something that we haven't seen before in this area.

Page 2 of 8



#2 OVER CHARGING OF EVERY T or C WATER CUSTOMER
Ron Pacourek N Riverside Dr

Last commissioner meeting I brought up ordinance 712 where every water customer is
being over charged . I hope that there was discussion and question about this ordinance.

Manger Morris Madrid a member of the PUAB at the time suggested that the Base
Customer Fee was set for low and fixed income customers and not to be increased.

He also brought the CPI ( Consumer price index) to keep in step with the country and
only applied to the rates in this ordinance and that was his contribution to 712 this
ordinance.

I will be requesting that this 712 ordinance be on the PUAB agenda again for the fourth
time at our next meeting to clarity and amend the verbiage and maybe add a sunset
clause.

This ordinance is set to be implemented again in July I hope to have this cleared
up so it doesn't get implemented again incorrectly.

FYI in your minutes today it shows the applicants for the Planning & Zoning Board which
should be in your next commissioners meeting minutes.

The Re appointment of the PUAB members is not in june 8" meeting minutes and was on
the May 25 commissioners agenda? .



CITY COMMISSION JUNE 8, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

e Commissioner Fahl is interested in having a Workshop at the next meeting. As
he understands it, it will be from 9:00 a.m. to 10:00 a.m. before the next board
meeting if she intends to pursue that.

City Attorney Rubin reported the following:
¢ We have another lien foreclosure sale coming up for the property of 1515-1517
Corzine. It is scheduled for June 14, 2022 at 9:30 a.m. at the courthouse. A lien
was placed on the property by the city for the demolition of a building and the
removal of the debris.

City Commission Reports:
Commissioner Mitchell had no reports.

Commissioner Fahl reported the following:

o The Sierra County Historical Society asked her to represent the city on their
board, and she is very honored and excited to do that.

o Jornada is still gathering input on their trail, and she has a survey form that she
would like people to fill out, including the Commissioners.

¢ She has been talking to the County Emergency Management Director to see
what we can partner up with on learning about helping our citizens and us as
Commissioners be more prepared on wildfire concerns in our community, and to
also learn more about wildfire and Firefighter safety. We want to do a little
workshop to bring some info to the Commissioners if you want to proceed
forward. The workshop would start at 9:00 a.m. on June 22", and the regular
meeting would immediately follow the workshop.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler had no reports.
Mayor Forrister had no reports.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR:

. City Commission Budget Workshop Minutes, May 17, 2022

. City Commission Regular Minutes, May 25, 2022

. Acknowledge Regular Lodgers Tax Advisory Board Minutes, March 7,
2022

4. May 2022 Accounts Payable

WN =

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler moved to approve the Consent Calendar with an
amendment made to the Consent Calendar on item F2. Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister
needs to be changed to Mayor Forrister. Commission Mitchell seconded the
motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Page 3 of 8



CITY COMMISSION JUNE 8, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

G. NEW BUSINESS:
1. Discussion/Update: Film Liaison Report:

Cary “Jagger” Gustin gave a brief presentation regarding the Film Liaison Report.
(Complete copy attached hereto and made a part hereof).

2. Discussion/Action: Consider the appointment of Cary “Jagger”
Gustin to serve another 2 year term as the Film Liaison:

Commissioner Fahl made a motion to re-appoint Cary “Jagger” Gustin to serve
another 2 year term as the Film Liaison. Commission Mitchell seconded the
motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer.

Hon. Destiny Mitchell, Commissioner voted aye

Hon. Merry Jo Fahl, Commissioner voted aye

Hon. Rolf Hechler, Mayor Pro-Tem voted aye

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor recused herself from the vote

Motion carried with a 3-0 vote with 1 recusal.

3. Discussion/Action: Approval of Contract with Coppler Law Firm for
the 2022-2023 fiscal year:

City Manager Swingle explained that John Appel from Coppler Law Firm is our second
attorney for the city. He handles things that are within his expertise, and it is really nice
to have two attorneys on contract. It gives attorney Rubin the opportunity to consult with
other legal counsel on certain matters, and it also helps share some of the work load
with another person. John Appel’s contract is expiring at the end of the month so we are
asking for a renewal of his contract from July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023. The only
difference between this contract and the old one is that his firm has increased their cost
from $190 an hour to $200 an hour. That is their corporate rate. Staff recommends to
approve the contract.

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve the Contract with Coppler Law Firm for
the fiscal year 2022-2023. Commissioner Fahl seconded the motion. Roll call was
taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

4. Discussion/Action: Approval of Award and Agreement for Sub-
Recipient allocations from General Funds:

City Manager Swingle reviewed the following subrecipient allocations from General
Funds:

e Companion Action Team in the amount of a $1,000 contract.
e Domestic Abuse Intervention Center in the amount of a $2,000 contract.

Page 4 of 8



CITY COMMISSION JUNE 8, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

o Sierra Joint Office on Aging in the amount of a $35,000 contract.
e The Club of Sierra County in the amount of a $5,000 contract.

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve the awards and agreements for Sub-
Recipient allocations from General Funds for Companion Action Team; Domestic
Abuse Intervention Center; Sierra Joint Office on Aging; and the Club of Sierra
County. Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the
Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

5. Discussion/Action: Approval of Award and Agreement for Sub-
Recipient allocations from the City’s Portion of Lodger’s Tax:

City Manager Swingle reviewed the following subrecipient allocations from the City’s
Portion of Lodger’s Tax:
e Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway in the amount of a $5,000 contract.
o MainStreet Truth or Consequences in the amount of a $45,000 contract.
o Sierra County Recreation Tourism and Advisory Board in the amount of a $17,000
contract.
e Sunny 505 in the amount of a $25,000 contract.

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve the award and agreements for Sub-
Recipient allocations from the City’s Portion of Lodger’s Tax for Geronimo Trail
Scenic Byway; MainStreet Truth or Consequences; Sierra County Recreation
Tourism and Advisory Board; and Sunny 505. Commissioner Fahl seconded the
motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

6. Discussion/Action: Review, Approve, and/or Allocate Funds for
Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway; Sierra County Arts Council; Chamber
of Commerce, and Sierra Health Council:

City Manager Swingle reviewed the following allocations approved by the Lodgers Tax
Advisory Board:

e Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway for $1,267.28.

¢ Sierra County Arts Council for $1,562.40.

e Chamber of Commerce for $3,059.92.

o Sierra County Health Council for $3,000.00

Commissioner Fahl made a motion to allocate funds to Geronimo Trail Scenic
Byway; Sierra County Arts Council; Chamber of Commerce and Sierra Health
Council for the amounts noted. Commissioner Mitchell seconded the motion.
Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Page 5 of 8



CITY COMMISSION JUNE 8, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

7. Discussion/Action: Amendment No. 1 and Amended Promissory Note
for the City of Truth or Consequences Clean Water State Revolving
Fund (CWSRF) 098 to lower the interest rate to 0.01%:

City Manager Swingle explained that this is an amendment to reduce our interest rate to
0.01%. It will result in significant savings to the city. The total value on the loan portion
was $373,000.

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve the amendment No. 1 and amended
Promissory Note for the City of Truth or Consequences Clean Water State
Revolving Fund (CWSRF) 098 to lower the interest rate to 0.01%. Mayor Pro-Tem
Hechler seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion
carried unanimously.

8. Discussion/Action: Approval of Fiscal Year 2023 State of New Mexico
Tourism Department Cooperative Agreement:

City Manager Swingle explained that this is the New Mexico Tourism Department
Cooperative Agreement. We worked with Sunny 505 on this project. This is something
that you funded in the preliminary budget. This is executing the agreement that the state
requires. We have a deadline to submit this by the 15"

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve the Fiscal Year 2023 State of New
Mexico Tourism Department Cooperative Agreement. Commissioner Fahl
seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried
unanimously.

9. Discussion/Action: Review and Approval of the Memorandum of
Understanding between the Truth or Consequences Police
Department and the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms:

Victor Rodriguez, Chief of Police explained that this is a Memorandum of Understanding
between the Truth or Consequences Police Department and the Bureau of Alcohol,
Tobacco, and Firearms to assign an Officer if we have the staffing to their task force to
assist them in their mission which ultimately assists us in our mission to try to serve our
community and increase public safety.

Commissioner Fahl moved to approve the Memorandum of Understanding
between the Truth or Consequences Police Department and the Bureau of
Aicohol, Tobacco, and Firearms. Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler seconded the motion.
Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Page 6 of 8



CITY COMMISSION JUNE 8, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

10.Discussion/Action: Approval of the Field Service Request and
Agreement between the New Mexico Mounted Patrol and the Truth or
Consequences Police Department:

Victor Rodriguez, Chief of Police explained that this is a Field Service Request and
Agreement between the New Mexico Mounted Patrol and the Truth or Consequences
Police Department to assign an Officer if we have the staffing to their task force to assist
them in their mission which ultimately assists us in our mission to try to serve our
community and increase public safety.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler moved to approve the Field Service Request and
Agreement between the New Mexico Mounted Patrol and the Truth or

Consequences Police Department. Commissioner Mitchell seconded the motion.
Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

11.Discussion/Action: Interview and Selection of board members to fill the 3
vacancies on the Planning & Zoning Commission:

Item tabled until the next meeting.

H. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

1. Limited Personnel Matters (City Manager) Pursuant to 10-15-1(H.2).

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler made a motion to go into executive session at 9:44 a.m.
to discuss Limited Personnel Matters (City Manager) Pursuant to 10-15-1(H.2).
Commissioner Mitchell seconded the motion. Roll call vote was taken by the
Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.
Mayor Forrister reconvened the meeting in open session at 11:30 a.m.
Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler certified that only matters pertaining to Limited
Personnel Matters (City Manager) Pursuant to 10-15-1(H.2) was discussed in
Executive Session.
No action was taken.

. ADJOURNMENT:

Mayor Forrister adjourned the meeting at 11:32 a.m.

Passed and Approved this 22" day of June, 2022.

Page 7 of 8



CITY COMMISSION JUNE 8, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Amanda Forrister, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela A. Torres, CMC, City Clerk

Page 8 of 8



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: F.2

MEETING DATE: June 22, 2022

SUBIJECT: Subrecipient FY 21/22 4™ Quarter Reports
DEPARTMENT: City Manager’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: June 14, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Tammy Gardner, Executive Assistant
WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Consent Calendar

Summary/Background:

Contract requires that recipients of Subrecipient funding submit a quarterly report to the City by the 15" of
the month following the quarter and by June 3" for the 4" quarter.

Recommendation:

Accept the 4" Quarter Reports

Attachments:

e Checklist
e Reports

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: X Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [JFinance [ Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: [X City Manager

CITY CLERK'S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN
Resolution No. Click here to enter text.  Ordinance No. Click here to enter text.
Continued To: Click here to enter a date. Referred To: Click here toenter text.
(1 Approved U] Denied [JOther: Click here to enter text.
File Name: CC Agendas 6-22-22




SUBRECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORTS FISCAL YEAR: 2021-22 Updated: 04/20/22

Reports are due by the 15th of the month following the quarter.

Exception: 4Q report due 06/03/2022 1ST QTR. 2ND QTR. 3RD QTR. 4TH QTR.

REPORT REPORT REPORT REPORT

NAME OF ORGANIZATION ALLOTMENT YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

(SUBRECIPIENT FUNDS)

Companion Animal Action Team/CAAT $1,500.00 X 10/13 X 112 X 43 X /7

Majie Powey 740-0421

Domestic Abuse Intervention Center $2,500.00 X 10/07 X 1710 X a5 X e/6

Blanca Chavez 894-3557

Matthew 25 Food Pantry $5,000.00 X 10715 X 118

Dawn Jensen 847-785-9498

SJOA / Sierra Joint Office on Aging $47,000.00 X 10714 X 113 X a4/ X 6710

Lisa Mattingly 894-6641

The Club of Sierra County $10,000.00 X 1014 X a5 X a5 X /6

Rebecca Dow 575-571-1056

(OTHER FUNDS)

Geronimo Springs Museum $7,500.00 X 917 X 14 X an X s/26

Marilyn Pope 894-6600

Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway $5,000.00 X 10/08 X 17 X a5

LaRena Miller 894-2255

MainStreet Truth or Consequences $45,000.00 X 10715 X 114 X a1 X 62

Linda DeMarino 740-6180

1st Quarter: JUL, AUG, SEP

2nd Quarter: OCT, NOV, DEC
3rd Quarter: JAN, FEB, MAR
4th Quarter: APR, MAY, JUN

Copies to City Mgr. & Commission
Copies to City Mgr. & Commission
Copies to City Mgr. & Commission
Copies to City Mgr. & Commission



COMPANION ANIMAL ACTION TEAM
PO BOX 512
WILLIAMSBURG, NM £€7942

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT
FY 2021/2022
(4th) QUARTER INVOICE

Date of Invoice: June 7, 2022
Invoice Amount: § 375.00

Submit To: City of Truth or Consequences
ATTN: City Clerk’s Office
505 Sims Street
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Allocation Amount: $1500.00
Quarter Draw: $375.00

Please send payment to: Companion Animal Action Team
PO Box 512
Williamsburg, NM 87942

Thank you,

m@,/ ohkae ¢ / Ou.ue_v
Signature of Authorized Representative

Majorie E Powey
575-740-0421




1

SUB-RECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT FY: 2021-2022
ORGANIZATION: COMPANION ANIMAL ACTION TEAM - CAAT

ALLOCATION: $1,500.00 QUARTER: 4th

(FY Allotment, Not Qtr. Draw) (1st/2nd/3rd/4th)

(Please confine your report to a one-page "narrative" for each quarter.)

CAAT sponsored four clinics in the 4th quarter. In April clinics wereon 4/19 and 4/25. On

April 19, 7 male cats were neutered, 6 female cats spayed , 6 female dogs were spayed and 4

male dogs neuterd. On April 25, 3 female cats were spayed,4 male cats neutered, 7 female

dogs spayed including several over 80 pounds, and 9 male dogs neutered.

Amy Starr, DVM continues to be our faithful provider from El Paso. Martin is her amazing tech

who assists her.

There were two more clinics, May 31 and June 5. On May 31, 10 female cats were spayed and

4 male cats neutered, 10 female dogs were spayed and 1 male dog neutered. On June 5,

10 female cats were spaye, 4 male cats neutered, 5 female dogs spayed an 5 male dogs

neutered. At this clinic we provided vaccinations for all animals free of charge. We did this

knowing that rabies is now been found in several foxes in the area of Kingston.

For the 4th quarter the totals were 29 female cats spayed, 19 male cats neutered, 28 female

dogs spayed and 19 male dogs neutered. We are limited to 25 animals per clinic and usually

we have one or two no shows and when this happens we work wih the shelter to do their

dogs.

We appreciate all the help we get from the City. The building and the insurance are provided

at no cost to the organization. Thank you again for your assistance

An invoice is attached for your information.Clinics cost between $2800 and $3000 but this

includes testing, vaccinations and treatment if infections are found. All dogs go home on

Pain meds and female cats receive an injection for pain that lasts about 48 hours.

Charges to clients cover about 1/3 the cost and some we do free. The rest of the money comes

from Grants, donations and fund raising.

SUBMITTED BY: Majorie E Powey I Maojore € QM,W
TYPED NAME SIGNATURE N

DATED: 6/7 2022 Rev. 5/2013




PNH Mobile 2

3233 N. Mesa St Suite 210
El Paso, TX 79902
915-584-4491

INVOICE

“Helping El Paso Help Their Pets"

FOR: TorC CAAT

PO BOX 204

Williamsburg, NM
For

Date Qty

Printed:

Date:

Account:
Invoice:

Description

05-31-22 at 4:00p
05-31-22

15892

253033

Price Discount Net Price

Services by Amy Starr, DVM PS

05-31-22 2022/05/31 224 PNH-M Milleage (S/N Clinic) per mil896.00 181.00 715.00
05-31-22 1 S/N Clinic Day 1500.00
05-31-22 25 PNH-M Presurgery Intake Exam  450.00 450.00 0.00
05-31-22 25 Scan for Microchip 0.00
05-31-22 25 Client Information Verified 0.00
05-31-22 25 Recommend Our Online Pharmacy 0.00

Our inner-clinic on-line pharmacy is located on our website. Please check us out!

You can get all of your regular prescriptions, often at a less expense! Plus, it is

safe and reliable! Go to our website: www.paws-n-hoovesvetclinic.com and look

at the top of the screen for PHARMACY, then register. Once registered (may

take a day), you will be able to see all of the medications available to you. These

medications and prescription foods will be delivered directly to your home

address. By choosing this method, instead of other less reliable online

pharmacies, you are ensuring accurate and legal medications are given to your

pet.

Please be aware that there is a prescription fee of $13 in the event that a

prescription for medication is requested through any/all pharmacies other than

our own. Our prices are price matched with the most common online pharmacies

and are typically cheaper. For safety reasons, purchasing medications through

unauthorized distributors is strongly discouraged because it is unknown how and

where these companies get them and they could potentially be counterfeit,

tampered with, or expired.
05-31-22 25 Recommend Brushing Teeth/Tooth 0.00
056-31-22 4 Feline Castration 220.00 220.00 0.00
06-31-22 10 Feline Ovariohistorectomy 750.00 750.00 0.00
06-31-22 10 Canine Ovariohisterectomy 1200.00  1200.00 0.00
05-31-22 1 Canine Castration 100.00 100.00 0.00
05-31-22 90 PNH-M2 Tramadol Tablet 50mg (1  42.30 42.30 0.00
05-31-22 19.70 PNH2 Ketamine-Xylazine Comb inj 0.00
05-31-22 24 PNH2 Rabies 3yr Vaccine (10ml) 336.00
05-31-22 14 PNH2 Feline FVRCP Vaccine (1ml) 126.00
05-31-22 11 PNH2 K9 DAPP inventory (1ml) 99.00
05-31-22 3 PNH-M2 Metacam/Loxi tnj 5mg/m ( 45.00
05-31-22 3 PNH-M In-House FELV/IFIV Test  117.00 12.00 105.00

Services by

o

%

*h

1 23

o

L 2]

L]

*w



05-31-22 #1506 Check payment -2926.00

Old balance Charges Payments Discount New balance
0.00 2926.00 2926.00 2955.30 ** 0.00

Your invoice total reflects our Client Class 1 discount.

Reminders for: 2022/05/31 Last done
05-31-23 MVC Exam W/Vaccines 05-31-22

Thank you for letting us care for your pet(s)! Refer a new client and get $20 off your next
visit.

We will not process any type of credit card transaction without proper form of card
holder's 1.D. present.

We do not give refunds or reimbursements for professional services rendered, deposits
on surgeries/major procedures or inventory items that have left the facility. Further
charges such as lab tests, radiology, hospitalization, anesthesia and pharmacy items not
posted at the time of discharge may be billed later. We do require a 24 hour advanced
notice on all/any cancellations. $25 cancellation fee will be charged on all No show less
than 24 hours notice and surgery deposits will be forfeited.

We appreciate your understanding.

Also, check out our website (www.paws-n-hoovesvetclinic.com), online pharmacy,
Facebook, YouTube, Pinterest, SnapChat and Linked!n!

Do you have additional questions? Call us at Paws N' Hooves Mobile Veterinary Services
(915) 490-4849 or Mesa Veterinary Clinic (915) 584-4491.



ORGANIZATION/RECIPIENT'S NAME
ADDRESS
CITY, STATE and ZIP

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT
FY 2021/2022
(4™ ) QUARTER INVOICE

Date of Invoice: June 2, 2022

Invoice Amount: $625.00

Submit To: City of Truth or Consequences
ATTN: City Clerk’s Office
505 Sims Street
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Allocation Amount: $2500.00
Quarter Draw: $625.00

RECEIVED JUN 06 2022

%

Please send payment to: Domestic Abuse Intervention Center

P.O. Box

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Thank you,

Blanca Chavez
575-894-3557



RECEIVED JUN 08 it

SUB-RECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT FY: 2021722
ORGANIZATION: Domestic Abuse Intervention Center

ALLOCATION: $2,500.00 QUARTER: 4rd

(FY Allotment, Not Qtr. Draw) (1st/2nd/3rd/ath)

(Please confine your report to a one-page "narrative” for each quarter.)

Statistical Information: Years Victimization Referral

Female- 19 Anglo- 17 18-21-9 Emotional -29 Police- 4 Sherriff-

Male-11 Hispanic-8  22-40- 13 Physical -12 Hospital- Self-Referral-4

Other- 5 41-59- 4 Sexual- 1 Courts- 9 Friends- 1

60-74-3 Stalking- Family-1 Other- 11
Unknown - 0 CYFD-

Type of Contact: Volunteer Hours: Total- 1138

Orders of Protection- 9 Cell Phone- 1132

Individual Support Sessions- 36.25 Adminstrate-

Group - 160 Crisis -

Victim Advocacy - 124.5 Office-

Crisis Intervention -4 Direct Client Contact (crisis)-6

Shelter - 1 Transportation-

Food -

Legal Advocacy -4.5

Case Management - 43.4
DVOTI Individual Sessions - 1

April - May -
Windstream $200.00 Dues-211.50 windstream -$213.50
Total $625.00

SUBMITTED BY: Blanca Chavez /,P)_w_‘_

TYPED NAME SIGNATURE
DATED: 06/02/22 Rev. 5/2013

-



RECEIVED JUN 10 7022

Sterra_joint Office on Aging REEEWIEEDUN ¢ 0. 2022
406 W. 4% Ave

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT
FY 2021/2022
4th QUARTER INVOICE

Date of Invoice: 6/10/2022
Invoice Amount: $11,750.00

Submit To: City of Truth or Consequences
ATTN: City Clerk’s Office
505 Sims Street
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Allocation Amount: $47,000.00
Quarter Draw: $11,750.00

Please send payment to: Sierra Joint Office on Aging
406 W. 4% Ave
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Thank you,

Lisa L. Mattingly
Finance Director

575-894-6641
575-740-2066



RECEIVED JUN 10 202

SUB-RECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT FY: 2021/22 /TZY
ORGANIZATION:  Sierra Joint Office on Aging

ALLOCATION:  $47,000.00 QUARTER: 4th

(FY Allotment, Not Qtr. Draw) (1st/2nd/3rd/4th)

{Please conﬂné your report to a one-page "narrative" for each quarter.)

4,567 Meals served in the drive-thru for the months of April thru May 2022
2,253 Congregate meals to in the dining room.

6,059 Meals delivered to Homebound seniors

1,469 Transportation (Rides)/local. Las Cruces rides have resumed as of September

11 rides for Assisted Transportation

1902.5 hrs. Homemaking services provided
204.75 hours provided for Respite.

We are now serving meals in the dining room but still offer meals to go as we have the last two

years due to lingering COVID concerns.

Transportation services have been opened up to other destinations besides doctors

and grocery shopping. We have also resumed the Las Cruces run.

Homemakers have resumed in home services with additional precautions put in place.

We are also assisting seniors who might be having trouble signing up for the COVID-19

vaccinations on the NMDOH website.

SUBMITTED BY: Lisa L. Mattingly
TYPED NAME

DATED: 06/10/22




The Club
122 N. Broadwag St
T or C, NM g7901

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT
FY 2021/2022
4 QUARTER INVOICE

Date of Invoice: 6/3/2022
Invoice Amount: $2,500

Submit To: City of Truth or Consequences
ATTN: City Clerk’s Office
505 Sims Street
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Allocation Amount: $10,000
Quarter Draw: 52,500

Please send payment to: The Club
1300 S. Broadway
TorC, NM 87901

Charis Baxter
505-888-0174

RECEIVED JUN 06 2022

i



RECEIVED JUN 06 2022

SUB-RECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT FY: 2021722
ORGANIZATION: The Club

ALLOCATION: $10,000.00 QUARTER: 4th

(FY Allotment, Not Qtr. Draw) (1st/2nd/3rd/4th)

(Please confine your report to a one-page "narrative" for each quarter.)

The Club provided free Dinners to all youth who dttended our programming. We provided

transportation to and from the schools as well as sports and club practices and meetings along
with games, We were open 12-6 mon-fri during the holiday break and took fieldtrips to the
Beyond Van Gogh exhibit. Youth learned about native plants and animals during this quarter.

We taught healthy cooking and lifeskills such as resume bullding and interviews.

We provided high quality trained mentors for youth to connect with as well as out of school time

programming at no cost. We have provided a multitude of free classes based on youth interest.

The Club served a total of 45 registered youth during this quarter.

re
SUBMITTED BY: Charis Baxter / /
TYPED NAME SIGNATURE
DATED: 06/03/22 Rev. 5/2013




GEROMIMO SPRINGS MUSEUM RECEIVED JUN 0172002
211 MAIN

TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NM 87901
SUBRECIPIENT GRANT FY/ Q%?l

4™ QUARTER INVOICE DUE JUNE 3,2022

INVOICE AMOUNT $1,875.00

SUBMIT TO: CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
o5
gﬁ SIMS STREET
TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES NM 87901

ALLOCATION AMOUNT: $7,500.00
4™ QUARTER DRAW: $1,875.00

PLEASE SEND PAYMENT TO: GERONIMO SPRINGS MUSEUM
211 MAIN
TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES NM 87901

THANK YOU ;
DONACIANO ARMIJO
PHONE NUMBER 575-894-6600 [GSM] 575-740-1060 [C]



ek evee
SUB-RECEIPT REPORT FY: 20222623 l

ANIZATION: GERONIMO SPRINGS MUSEUM
ORGANIZATION: GERO F RECE|VEDMAY 26 102
ALLOCATION: $7,500.00 QUARTER: $STETS.00 Lt

FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF EXPENDITURES PARTIALLY PAID BY THESE MONIES:

DATE OF
VENDOR CHECK CHECK # AMOUNT
TURTLEBACK PEST CONTROL
25 APR 2022 #1184 $52.63
25 MAY 2022 #1204 $52.63
WINDSTREAM
25 APR 2022 #1190 $226.51
25 MAY 2022 #1205 $179.01
CITY OF TRUTH OR
CONSEQUENCES (UTILITIES)
25 APR 2022 #1185 $269.37
26 MAY 2022 #1209 $317.03
NEW MEXICO GAS
21 APR 2022 #1181 $56.12
25 MAY 2022 #1206 $50.49
LIBERTY MUTUAL
21 APR 2022 #1180 $501.30
17 MAY 2022 #1202 $501.30
ALARM SERVICES
25 MAY 2022 #1207 $211.21
$2,838.37

The past few months have been spent lining up history programs for the summer months and planning the 50th
Anniversary Celebration for the museum.

SC Rock and Gem Society (The Rockhounds), together with the NM Bureau of Mines and Mineral Resources and
NM Tech have graciously donated a large and colorful mineral collection, which is housed in a beautiful display
case built by Jeff Dombusch. The collcction will also be featured during the 50th Anniversary Celebration.

Visitation has been steadily rising during the previous two months, and we are once again open seven days a week.

We have had many visitors from across the country, but the largest percentage has been from NM residents; with
several buying museum memberships!

We are greatly saddencd to announce the passing of Marilyn Pope, the Museum's Curator and Dircctor, on Sunday,
22 May 2022. We are continuing the mission of the muscum with the help of the current board members and
volunteers, and are extremely grateful to Deanna Knull's help during this time.

If you have questions suggestions, or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact Deanna Knull at the Museum
during operating hours, 575-894-6600, or Don Armijo by cell, 575-740-1060.

T asE e W T TR e, e - e

RO R R T T T B S— e )

Donaciano Armijo, Board President

Chwensn &



Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway, Inc.

PO Box 1072 . 301 S Foch . Phone (575) 894-1968
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 RECEIVED MAY 05 2022

@

INVOICE  subrecipient grant

Date____ \SEAEGGEEW

To City of Truth or Consequences

For perating ex

Telephone $ 125.25

Renters Insurance

Postage

$
$

Supplies & printing $ 671.22
$

Actual total 859.30

Amount due B wper contract

Thank you
(7\6 774/\/?/(,0/!/



Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway, Inc.

P O Box 1072 . 301 S Foch . Phone (575) 894-1968
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

INVOICE subrecipient grant

Date

To City of Truth or Consequences

Operating ex

Telephone $ 125.67 125.67
Renters Insurance $ 62.83 62.83
Postage $ 95.31
Supplies & printing ___$ 9.60  9.60
Actual total $ 198.10 293.41

Amount due $ Iper contract

Thank you
Loy



BEléEIVED JUN 15 222

{Report is due by the 15th of the month

SUBRECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT e lloul i o orter) FY:  2021-2022
ORGANIZATION: Geronimo Trail Scenic Byay

ALLOCATION: $5,000.00 QTR DRAW: $1,250.00 QUARTER: 4th

(FY Aliotment, Not Qtr. Draw) {1st/2nd/3rd/4th)

(Please detail the progress made in providing the services each quarter.)

April, May and June we were open 7 days a week, Monday - Thursday 10 - 3; Friday and Saturday
9 - 4:30 and Sunday 9 - 2:30. Through June 14, we had 1,918 visitors sign in, responded to 121

telephone calls for information, responded to 424 emails, and mailed out 1 packet of visitor

information and 2 relocation packets. We anticipate an additional 250 visitors the remainder of

June, another 10+ telephone calls for information and some additional email requests.

Total expenses for the period:

Telephone $376.59
Insurance $ 188.49
Postage $ 95.31

Supplies $690.42

Total expenses for the qtr $ 1350.81

Overage in expenses is paid by donations, Cash for Clubs receipts from Bullocks, sale of souvenir

items for both Truth or Consequences and Spaceport America on which we pay GRT. Any other

expenses and supplies are covered by the Director and Board donations. Our 5 volunteers

rotate days of work. We continue to open and close the Spaceport America visitors center, which

they are now calling their Spaceport America tour depot. They have continued tours out of the

facility and are talking of adding to the displays. On Saturdays of Spaceport tours we open at 8am

for the convenience of people on the 9am tour, and stay until after 5pm until the afternoon tour

returns. This extra time is not calculated into our hours below, as it varies with the tours.

Our supply line is higher because many of the flyers and handouts we re-print ourselves on one of

two laser printers, and ink has increased in cost. We changed over to fiber-optics for our

telehone and internet service, which has decreased our telephone bill for the next 3 years.

We contribute a minimum of 48 volunteer hours per week in the visitors center. The volunteer

director spends approximately 12 hours per month on administrative duties above and beyond

her volunteer hours. We are closed Thanksgiving, Christmas Day and New Year's Day and Easter.

We contribute over $40,000.00 to the City with our volunteer duties promoting ihe City.

SUBMITTED BY: LaRena Miller / MM

TYPED NAME SIGNATURE
DATED: 06/14/22 Rev. 5/2014




MainStreet Truth or Consequences
PO Box 1602
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT
FY 2021/2022
(4th) QUARTER INVOICE

Date of Invoice: 06/02/2022
Invoice Amount: $ 11,250.00

Submit To: City of Truth or Consequences
ATTN: City Clerk’s Office
505 Sims Street
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Allocation Amount: $ 45,000
Quarter Draw: $ 11,250.00

Please send payment to: MainStreetTorC attn.: Treasurer

PO Box 1602

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Thank you,

Blanch Almquist, Treasurer
(575) 543-8182

RECEIVED JUN 02 2022

Y



SUBRECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT RECEIVED JUN 02 2022

FY: 2021/2022 /m

ORGANIZATION: MalinStreet Truth or Consequences )
ALLOCATION: $45,000 $11,250.00 QUARTER: 4th

(kY Alotment| (unrredy Draw) (D200 M2
SUBMITTED 8Y: 8lanch Almquist ; E S
Pnnt Name Sgnature

(Please see ottachments)

Page 1of1 Res 82014



RECEIVED JUN 0 2 2077

SUBRECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT FY /u

2021-2022
ORGANIZATION: MainStreet Truth or Consequences
ALLOCATION: $45.000 QUARTERLY DRAW: $11.250 QTR: 4rd {April 1 - June 30)

(Please detail the progress made in providing the services each quarter.)

MainStreet Truth or Consequences continues to provide community economic growth
revitalization services to the property and business ownors and residents of the distnict
through the MainStreet Four-Point Approach®, and in alignment with the guidelines of
the NMSC. Our work with the local govemment partners ensures that appropriate
financial revitalization tools. created through state statute for economic development
(inclusive of any statutory changes), are adopted by the local government pantner for the
MainStreet District. These tools may include the Local Economic Development Act
(LEDA), a Metropolitan Redevelopment Area (MRA), District Master Plan. and/or
Cuttural Economic Development Plan. and related finance mechanisms. such as Tax
Increment Finance District (TIF), @ Tax Increment Development District (TIDD) and/or a
Business Improvement District (BID).

Economic Transformation Strategy Progress - Enhance economic opportunities in
the district and increase foot traffic by arca residents and visitors.

¢ Planned. developed and implemented of a ncw business survey suppotting the
LEADS grant to surveying new business owners on the process of starting a new
business in our district, ovaluated the results, and made a report to the City for
improvements to the process MainStreetTorC hired contractors for
outreach/promotion, to administer the survey, and for data entry: the survey Is
complete and closed. a report has been delivered to the City for review and
consideration

+ Launching a Business Navigator program, including tutorialsivideos. toolkits, and
other applicable content as a single point of contact for businesses to reccive
information about staning and growing therr businesses inside the district.

= Applying for grant funding to advise. tran. and help implement a Google
presence for distnct businesses that have none, or need ta impiove upon therr
existing sites.

» Participated on the planning commiltee for Fiesta 2022, promoted the event,
provided volunteer on parade route and al the stage throughout the weekend,
worked the sign up table for the beard and mustache competition. sponsored the
Fiesta Music Stage

» Collaborated with distnct businesses on fagade renovation projects applied for
and was awarded a $5000 grant, as fiscal agent, from NM Resiliency Alhance to
be used for fagade improvements to El Cortez Theatre with 4 $5000 cash match
from the Theatre. approved up to $500 for fagade renovation to Mile Marker 7
waiting on scheduling from the business

* Implemented an ongoing monthly Shop Small raffie encouraging downtown
district shoppers and businesses participation

+ On-going

Providing information to help businesses stay up-to-date on Covid-related
restrictions and requirements. as needed

Relaying information to help businesses access funding and assistance
opportunities



Updating/maintaining a “"minimally viable" vacancy list of downtown
buildings

Providing information and assistance with startups. including support with
licensing/permitting

Assisting panners in marketing ot Small Business Saturday

Second Saturday Ast Hop brochure and promotions

Promote Healing Waters Plaza as a place for events

SUBMITTED BY:
Blanch Almquist, Treasurer DATED: 6/02/2022

MainStreetTorC Budget 2021-2022 attached



MAINSTREET TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES BUDGET 2021-2022

Income
City of T or C Subrecipient Grant
Lodger's Tax
Board Contributions
Donations/Fundraising Goal-Gross
Sponsorships
USDA RBDG
NMMS LEADS Grant
Total Income

Personnel (list each position)
Executive Director
Benefits & Taxes 7.65% of salanes
Total Parsonnel and Benefits/Taxes

Administration Expense

Rent

Utilities

Telecommunications

Office Supplies & Materials

Postage and Mailing

Printing/Copying

Travel (mileage, transportation, per diem)

Memberships & Subscriptions

Liability Insurance

Contractors: Bookkeeping/CPA

Training/Professional Development Registraton Fees
Total Administration Expenses

Program Expense
Marketing/Outreach/Promotion
Awards & Recognitions
Dog Park
Other Projects
Total Program Expense

Total Operating Expenses
Total Income

Misc / Carryover 2022-23

$45.000.00
$11.000.00
$3,500.00
$10, 000 00
$5.000.00
$10,150.00
$7.400.00
$92,050.00

$40.000.00
$3.060.00
$43,060.00

$3.600.00
$1,300 00
$1.260.00
$1.000.00
$150.00
$500 00
$3.450 00
$819.00
$1.712.00
$2,350.00
$300 00
$16,441.00

$11.750 00
$200 00
$2.889 34
$500 00
$15,339.34

$74,002.16
$92.050.00
$18.047 .84




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: G.1

MEETING DATE: June 22, 2022

SUBJECT: Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 733 amending the code of ordinances of the City of Truth or
Consequences by amending Sections 7-136 calling for an increase in the Municipal Gross Receipts Tax of one-
eighth of one percent (0.125%)

DEPARTMENT: City Manager’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: June 16, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Tammy Gardner

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Bruce Swingle, City Manager

Summary/Background:

Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 733 to amend Ordinance No. 606 Sections 7-136 calling for an increase in the
Municipal Gross Receipts Tax of one-eighth of one percent (0.125%)

Recommendation:

Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 733

Attachments:

e Proposed Ord No. 733

Fiscal Impact (Finance): Yes

Will generate $180,000.00 per year.

Legal Review (City Attorney): Yes

Approved For Submittal By: X Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [ Finance [ Llegal [Other: Click here to enter text
Final Approval: [] City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONI.Y- COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. Click here to enter text.  Ordinance No. 733

Continued To: Click here to enter a date. ReferredTo: Click here to enter text.
1 Approved [J Denied [1Other: Click here to enter text.

File Name: CC Agendas 6-22-22




ORDINANCE NO. 733

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF
TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES BY AMENDING SECTIONS 7-136 CALLING FOR AN
INCREASE IN THE MUNICIPAL GROSS RECEIPTS TAX OF ONE-EIGHTH OF ONE
PERCENT (0.125%)

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR
CONSEQUENCES, NM:

Section 1. Imposition of Tax.

There is imposed on any person engaging in business in this municipality for the privilege of
engaging in business in this municipality an additional excise tax equal to one eighth of one
percent (0.125%) of the gross receipts reported by the person pursuant to the New Mexico Gross
Receipts and Compensating Tax Act as it now exists or as it may be amended. The additional tax
imposed under this ordinance is pursuant to the Municipal Local Option Receipts Tax Act as it
now exists and shall have the effect of increasing the total municipal gross receipts tax rate to
1.8125%.

Section 2. Dedication.

Revenue from this additional one-eighth of one percent (0.125%) of municipal gross receipts tax
will be used for the purpose (s) listed below:

A. General Purposes
Section 3. Effective Date.
The effective date of the one-eighth of one percent (0.125%) of municipal gross receipts tax
increase shall be either January 1, of July 1, whichever date occurs first after the expiration of
three months from the date this ordinance is adopted and the adopted ordinance is delivered or
mailed to the Taxation and Revenue Department.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 22" day of July, 2022.

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO

BY:

Amanda Forrister, Mayor

ATTEST:
Angela A. Torres- City Clerk




City of Truth or Consequences

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
Agenda Item #: 92

MEETING DATE: June 22, 2022

SUBJECT: Discussion/Input: Review and Discuss Infrastructure Capital Improvement Projects for the City and
Ken James Senior Center

DEPARTMENT: Community Development

DATE SUBMITTED: June 16, 2022

SUBMITTED BY:  Traci Alvarez

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Traci Alvarez

Summary/Background:

Public Hearing is to receive suggestions from the public and commission on projects they would like to see
listed on the ICIP’s. City Staff have submitted priority projects for their respective departments. ICIP list
shows projects as submitted for the 2023 — 2027 ICIP year with preliminary total costs. ICIP list will be
updated and brought back to the Commission for ranking and final approval and Resolution to adopt at the
next meeting.

Recommendation:
Discuss and recommend projects

Attachments:

e Draft Infrastructure Capital Improvement Project Summary as submitted for 2023-2027 for City
e Draft Infrastructure Capital Improvement Project Summary as submitted for 2023-2027 for SJOA
e Department Capital Project Lists

Fiscal Impact (Finance): Unknown

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

U IICK G ] [

Approved For Submittal By: X Department Director
Reviewed by: L[] City Clerk [JFinance [Jlegal [ Other: Click here to enter text
Final Approval: [ City Manager

e

m—

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. Click here to enter text Ordinance No. Click here to enter text.
Continued To: Click here to enter a date. Referred To: Click here to enter text.
(] Approved [l Denied [CJOther: Ciick here to enter text.

File Name: CC Agendas 6-22-22




Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan F2024-2028

Truth or Consequences
Project Summary

Total Amount
Funded Project Not Yet
ID Year_Rank Project Title Category todate 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 Cost Funded _Phases?
38540 2023 001 Marie Street Improvements Transportation - 0  282.000 0 0 0 282,000  282.000 No
Highways/Roads/Bridges
36714 2023 002 Substation Primary Underground Feeder Other - Utilittes (publicly owned) 0 1.000.000 0 0 0 1.000.000 1.000.000  Yes
Replacement
38532 2023 003 Solid Waste Rolf Off Truck and Other - Solid Waste 0 210,000 0 0 0 210,000  210.000 No
Dumpsters
38589 2023 004 Street Department 4000 Gal. Water Truck Equipment - Other 0 186,000 0 0 0 186.000 186,000 No
38579 2023 005 Animal Shelter Kennel Building Facilitics - Other 0 300.000 0 0 0 300.000 300,000 Yes
<B668F=20235006=Ralph:Bdwards:ParkssimproverentsameFaciliues=iOtheprms I3 50,000 5223 001000 It () ST g e ) o “650.000:2:v300,000 e Nown
<«Phase'R
38581 2023 007 Soccer Field Improvements Other - Other 0 245.000 0 0 0 245000 245,000 No
38582 2023 008 Fleet Department Service Truck Equipment - Other 0 160,000 0 0 0 160,000  160.000 No
«3674 6:020230009::1:2 5, Businessdandscape,Broject = Transportation > Medians™ =53 p5nn=5m30: g gaemsmens g resmmmis 2 NE 321:00053300:000===Ndé=
38536 2023 010 Police Department Flood Control Facilities - Admimstrative Facilities 0 15,000 0 0 0 15,000 15,000 No
36448 2023 011 City-wide Drainage Improvements Water - Storm/Surface Watcr 100.000 800,000 1.000.000 1,700,000 1,700,000 5.300.000 5.200.000 Yes
Control
38590 2023 012 Substation South Transformer Equipment - Other 0 1.500.000 0 0 0 1.500.000 1.500.000 No
Replacement
38591 2023 013 Electrical Substation Breaker Equipment - Other 0 1,000,000 0 0 0 1.000.000 1.000,000 No

Replacement

Friday, June 10, 2022

Truth or Consequences/ICIP 21002




Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan F2024-2028

38592 2023 014 Electrical Substation Transformer Equipment - Other 0 250,000 250,000 0 0 0 500.000  500.000 Yes
Switches
39246 2023 015 Cantrell Dam Improvements Watcr - Storm/Surface Water 825.000 1.045,000 1,130,000 1.000.000 1.000.000 0  5.000.000 4.175000 Yes
Control
we3BSBRER02320165mR ecycling Center ighting:ImprovementsaEacilitics - Otherusuza s QY251 Q0 RasRAIIIN () s SR TARES ) 5 0 SRR 510002 =52 57000%*No B
38535 2023 017 Solid Waste Facility Pavement Facilities - Other 0 180,000 0 0 0 0 180.000 180,000 No
Improvements
3853952023701 8°Police Department Security'SurveillanceaFacilities " Administrative Facilities s+ 05an: 25,000 2emennse O memnc s (ERansianis ( M 105 25,000 204052 51000 =N
Syster
38538 2023 019 Police Department Renovation Facilities - Administrative Facilities 0 85.000 0 0 0 0 85.000 85,000 No
36618 2023 020 Multi-generational Campus Facilities - Other 0 160.000 3.500.000 3.745.000 4.000.000  900.000 12.305.000 12.305.000 Yes
26605 2024 001 MSD Streets Reconstruction Transportation - 1.215.000 0 2,200.000 0 0 0 3415000 2.200,000 Yes
Highways/Roads/Bridges
32976 2024 002 Water Distribution Line Replacement & Transportation - 0 0 1.200.000 1.600.000 0 0 2800.000 2.800.000  Ycs
Repavement Highways/Roads/Bridges
3644920245003 <:Foch; Street. & Drainage:Improvements s ransportation. 1:292.000 '0:45300.000 0 0 -0 1,592,000 :300,000 5225 Yesg
Highways/Roads/Bridges
38572 2024 004 W 9th Street Improvements Transportation - 0 0 240,000 0 0 0 240,000 240,000 No
Highways/Roads/Bridges
38574 2024 005 Veater Street Improvements Transportation - 0 0 270,000 0 0 0 270.000  270.000 No
Highways/Roads/Bridges
38577 2024 006 Golf Course Grounds Improvements Other - Other 0 0 25,000 0 0 0 25,000 25,000 No
38333 2024 007 Solid Waste Tipping Floor Improvements Other - Solid Waste 0 0 135000 0 0 0 135000 135,000 No
38539220247008=>Pine’ Strect:Improvements =~ T rans pORAtBH - SR -0 01::241:10,000% 0 e FESQETEE110.0004 11050005 = No g,
Highways/Roads/Bridges
38578 2024 009 Golf Course Maintenance Equipment Equipment - Other 0 0 35.000 0 0 0 35.000 35.000 No

Friday, June 10, 2022 Truth or Consequences/ICIP 21002




Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan F2024-2028

38571 2025 001 Smith. Silver and E 9th Street Transponiation - 0 0 0 662.000 500000 0 1.162.000 1.162.000 Yes
Improvements Highways:Roads/Bridges
33030 2025 002 Louis Armijo Sports Complex Facilitics - Other 0 0 0 400.000 0 0 400.000 400,000 Yos
38619 2025 003 Wastewater Manhole Water - Wastewater 0 0 0 25.000 225,000 2.000.000 2.250.000 2.250.000 Yes
Replacement/ITmprovements
38576 2025 004 Golf Course Clubhouse Improvements  Facilitics - Other 0 0 0 45,000 0 0 45,000 45000  Yes
36685 2025 005 Swimming Pool Phase | Facilities - Other 0 0 0 250,000 1,250,000 1.250,000 2,750,000 2.750,000  Yes
33002 2026 001 Water Infrastructure and Fire Hydrant ~ Waitcr - Water Supply 19.930.232 0 0 0 19.402,616 19.402,616 58.735.464 38.805.232 Yes
Replacement
38618 2026 002 Golf Course Effluent Water System Water - Wastewater 0 0 0 0 17.026 0 17.026 17.026 No
Improvements
34164 2026 003 Electric Pole and Conductor Replacement Transportation - Lighung 0 0 0 0 1.000.000 0  1,000.000 1.000.000  Yes
36768 2027 001 Vista Memorial Gardens Cemetery Facilities - Admmnistrative Facilitics 0 0 0 0 0 140,000 140,000 140,000  Yes
38573 2027 002 Sierra Vista Street Improvements Transportation - 0 0 0 0 0 95.000 95.000 95.000 No
Highways/Roads/Bridges
Number of projects: 39
Funded to date: Year 1: Year 2: Year 3: Year 4: Year S: Total Project Cost: Total Not Yet Funded:
Grand Totals 23.733.232 8.068.000 10.395.000 9.427.000 29.094.642 23,787.616 104,505.488 80.772.256

Friday, Junc 10, 2022

Truth or Consequences/ICIP 21002




Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2023-2027

Sierra Joint Office on Aging (Ken James Sr Ctr)

Project Summary

Total Amount

Funded Project Not Yet
ID Year Rank Project Title Category todate 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 Cost Funded  Phases?
33313 2023 001 Replace Senior Center Front Entrance  Facilities - Senior Facilities 0 16,500 0 0 16,500 16,500 No
33329 2023 002 Remodel Senior Center Restrooms Facilities - Senior Facilities 0 53,000 0 0 53,000 53,000 No
33325 2023 003 Transport PSGR Van 02 Vehicles - Senior Facility Vehicle 0 42,000 0 0 42,000 42,000 No
33317 2023 004 Resurface parking areas of Senior Center Facilities - Senior Facilities 0 100,000 0 0 100,000 100,000 No
33326 2023 005 Transport PSGR Van 04 Vehicles - Senior Facility Vehicle 0 42,000 0 0 42,000 42,000 No
33319 2023 006 Replace Senior Transport PSGR Van 01 Vehicles - Senior Facility Vehicle 0 39,000 0 0 39,000 39,000 No
33330 2023 007 Replace Senior Center windows Facilities - Sentor Facilities 0 42,000 0 0 42,000 42,000 No

Number of projects: 7

Funded to date: Year 1: Year 2: Year 4: Year 5: Total Project Cost: Total Not Yet Funded:
Grand Totals 0 334,500 0 0 334,500 334,500

* Projects 2023 003, 2023 004 & 2023 005 have already been funded. The highlighted projects is what we have remaining from last years ICIP.

Friday, October 1, 2021

Sierra Joint Office on Aging (Ken James Sr Ctr)/ICIP 21021




City of Truth or Consequences
505 Sims Street
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
City (575) 894-6673 = Fax (575) 894-7767

Wastewater Project for $16,000,000 Earmark Funds

. Joint building with Wastewater to accommodate equipment, parts, washrooms, pipe supply, etc.

$1,500,500 total, split with water. $750,000 for wastewater portion.

Wastewater plant upgrades- Replace plastic weirs on clarifiers with stainless steel ones.
Relevel and reattach to clarifiers properly. Install a2 pump on the scum-box with float
controls to properly pump down and when full. Replace oxidation ditch with a newer
technology that has proper removal of nutrients and sized appropriately, an SBR or
extended aeration plant would be a2 good option, possibly even an MBR to achieve high
quality water. Replace all water lines around wastewater plant. Replace all drain and
sewer lines around plant. Upgrade the lift station at plant and upsize the pumps and
control panel. Demolition of old vacuum beds or modify them for use. Install a new
building at the parshall flume for the outfall of effluent. Modify the existing parshall
flume with a new ultra-sonic flow meter, sampler for testing, flow meters to the re-use
pond. Install a propetly sized sulfur burner to improve the quality of the reuse water
from the wastewater plant. Replace the odor control unit with an activated carbon filter
instead of a bio filter that is very complicated and costly to run. Install a larger stilling
well for the teuse water. Estimated cost $10,000,000

Armijo Park Reuse water upgrades- Surface aerators on the Armijo pond. This will
reduce algae growth and keep the water from having a rising pH due to algae. Replace
the skid that pumps water to the golf course and also the truck fill station. Completely
replace pumps and motors, and electrical components at the skid at Armijo pond. New
well and pumps and panels for the baseball fields irrigation system. Estimated cost
$1,750,000 — combine with Parks ICIP request

Golf Course Reuse water upgrades- Surface aerator on the golf course pond. Replace
skid that waters the golf course with new pumps, motors, piping, fresh water supply
lines, pony pumps, nutrient tanks, and injection. Incorporate the secondaty pond into
the existing pond for reuse water to have a properly flowing and moving water system
to prevent algae and growth. This will also act as a water hazard for golf play. New
level transducers and pH monitoring of the water. CO02 injection for water pH
adjustments to prevent pH from rising due to possible algae growth. New electrical
components for pumps and all other various components. Estimated cost $2,000,000 -
combine with Parks ICIP request

Coating of manholes- Various manholes coated to prevent further cotrosion and ensure
they are not leaking sewage into groundwater. 25 manholes coated around town,
locations are currently not known and we are working on the AMP to identify these
areas. More if necessary. Estimated cost $2,250,000 — 2025 003



City of Truth or Consequences
505 Sims Street
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
City (575) 894-6673 = Fax (575) 894-7767

6. Clancy Force Main Improvements —Replace approximately 1000 feet of Sewer line that
is used to transport wastewater from north side of town to the wastewater plant.
Estimated Cost $1,500,000



City of Truth or Consequences
505 Sims Street

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

City (575) 894-6673 = Fax (575) 894-7767

Water Project for $10,000,000 Earmark Funds

1. Well #8- Replace well #8. This would include a brand-new casing, new well downpipe, new
shaft and bearings, foot valve, new oil deliver system, well head, new piping in the building, new
SCADA and communications. The building needs new air conditioning and heating. New
electrical to include new panels and updated hardware with VFD’s to better regulate the pump.
Flush clean and acidize the well casing. The estimated cost for this is $750,000.

2. Water meter replacement- Replace all of the meters city wide to go to a smart meter that would
utilize the electrical collectors and send signal directly to the utility office. This will decrease
manpower and also provide leak protection as well as reduce water loss due to unmetered low
flows and aged meters that are reporting under value. This item also has a potential return on
investment which is always a good thing. This would also have signal-controlled water valve
that would turn off and on via a signal from the utility office which would give them the ability
to do water connects with just a push of a button. Also new water meter housings and lids to
allow for a signal acquisition. Estimated cost $5,000,000.

3. Joint building with Wastewater to accommodate equipment, parts, washrooms, pipe supply, etc.
$1,500,500 total, split with wastewater. $750,000 for water portion.

4. Well #2- Replace well #2. This would include a new casing, new downpipe, submersible pump,
foot valve, new piping in the building, new SCADA, and communications. This one also needs
a new well head and a new building entirely. This building is not safe from the elements
currently. New air conditioning and heating of the building. New electrical components to
include panel, VFD and all other electrical components associated. Flush clean and acidize the
well. Estimated cost $750,000.

5. Well #4- Redrill well #4 to upsize from a 4” well to an 8” well. New submersible pump, new
piping, new building, new electrical components, new SCADA and communications, new piping
in the building. New well head for sized up casing and pump. New VFD. New heating and
air conditioning. Drill well to at least have 150’ of well depth beyond the pump, new foot valve.
Flush clean and acidize. Estamated cost $1,000,000.

6. Williamsburg Line Extensions- We need to increase the flow of water to Williamsburg by adding
at least one additional line that feeds Williamsburg. The current setup utilizes only a six-inch
supply source that comes down Veater Street. This is a weak point in the system. If we must
shut off the line for repairs, then we are shutting down the entire water system in Williamsburg,
Best option would be to tie in a new line going down South Broadway and tying in an 8” line
so that the system has a complete loop and multiple feed points. Valves and PRV’s to be
installed as needed. Estimated cost $250,000.

All Water projects listed are included in the project 2026 002 — these are separated into smaller projects
for funding purposes



City of Truth or Consequences

505 Sims Street

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
City (575) 894-6673 Fax (575) 894-7767

The following are the proposed projects for the Electric Department:

$2 Million- Replace Substation Primary Underground wire for the feeders. — 2023 002
$3 Million- Replace 1 10MVA Substation power transformers.

$3 Million- Replace Substation Feeder Breakers and Main Breakers. — 2023 013
$500,000- Replace 6 Voltage Capacitors out in the field.

$1 Million- Pole and conductor replacement. - 2026 003

$500,000- Substation Transformer High Side Switches and Structure Replacement (2 ) — 2023 014

Page 1of1



From: Toutcheque, Melissa

To: Traci Burnette

Cc: Alvarez, Andy
Subject: Fleet Service ICIP list
Date: Monday, May 24, 2022

Good afternoon Traci,
This is the ICIP list for the Fleet Service Department:

1. Clark Forkiift necessary tool for lifting extremely heavy items such as large tires, 55 gallon
drums of fluids and engine blocks. Approximate total cost $20,000.00

2. Car hauling trailer. Necessary for transporting vehicles that can not make it to the Service
Center of their own accord. If having to be outsourced to somewhere else for repair, this will
help to alleviate transport cost. Approximate total cost $15,000.00

3. Heavy duty outdoor 4-post lift for large equipment. Necessary for lifting large vehicles for the
mechanics to get under and fix problems. Approximate total cost $35,000.00.

4. Concrete work and awning for outside. Necessary cover and work area for large vehicles
while outside. Approximate total cost $65,000.00

5. New Diagnostic machine for the Fleet Service Center. Necessary tool for troubleshooting
diagnostic problems to save cost of outsourcing. Approximate total cost $15,000.00

6. Service Truck for the Fleet Department. Approximate cost is $165,000.00 2023 008

Thank You,

Melissa Toutcheque
Administrative Asst. Fleet
Service/Maintenance
575-894-9225



ICIP
GOLF COURSE
2023-2027

GET A WELL DRILLED AT GOLF COURSE SO WE HAVE BETTER WATER $50.000.00

GET CLUBHOUSE INSALATED AND FANS, LIGHTS, HEATER $30.000.00 - 2025 004
FIX ALL BAD WIRING FOR IRRIGATION $15.000.00 - 2026 002 (combined with below)
EXAMPLES ON FIXING IRRIGATION - 2026 002

SYSTEM SHOULD BE IN AUTO ALL THE TIME, AT CURRENT TIME IT IS NOT,
SYSTEM HAS TO BE TURNED ON AND OFF DAILY,WHICH IS VERY HARD ON
PUMPS AND PIPEING IN THE GROUND, TO FIX THIS PROBLEM WHICH HAS BEEN
THAT WAY FOR YEARS, SYSTEM NEEDS TO BE PUT BACK TO ORIGNAL DESIGN, TO
DO THIS PUMP STATION NEEDS PRESSURE MANAGEMENT PUMP REPLACED $
3.000.00 PARTS AND LABOR, AT LEAST 50 HEADS AT MINIMUM NEED REPLACED
ON COURSE $15.000.00 THESE HEADS ARE AT LEAST 30 YEARS OLD IF NOT
LONGER, REPLACE BAD WIRING TO CONTROLLERS AND HEADS $2.000.00. THIS IS
AT THE TOP OF MY LIST AND SHOULD BE PRIORITY.

RESEED NUMBER 7 NUMBER 8 GREENS $1000.00 — 2024 006

CLEAN POND ON NUMBER 3 REPLACE INTAKE SCREEN $8.000.00
FILL IN POND ON NUMBER 4 LANDSCAPE AREA $10.000.00
MAKE PUTTING GREEN BIGGER $2.000.00

FIX DRIVING RANGE, IRRIGATION, WIRING, SPRINKLER HEADS, RESEED $10.000.00 — included
in 2024 006 & 2026 002

GET NEW EQUIPMENT FOR COURSE, GREENS MOWER, FAIRWAY MOWER,
ROUGH MOWER, TEE BOX MOWER $170,000.00 — 2024 009 (need to adjust cost)

Golf Course House Repairs

CENTRAL AC, WATER HEATER, FRONT DOOR, BATHROOM REPAIRS $50,000
ROOF REPAIRS $5,000



ICIP
COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARMENT
2023-2027

Main Library - 325 Library Lane
¢ New carpeting for 1/2 existing building: 3,500 sq. ft. @ 7.00/sq. ft : $24,500.00



ICIP
J.A. Hodges Municipal pool
2023 - 2027

J.A. Hodges Municipal Pool

e #1 New thermal cover - $30,000

e #2 Automatic pool vacuum/lap swim lane lines - $12,000

e #3 Shade Structures - $20,000 - $ 30,000

e #4 New water heater for pool - $60,000

e #5 Shower/changing stalls - $15,000

e #6 Bulkhead - $100,000

e #7 Phase one planning and engineering of new pool facility $130,000 — 2025 005



ICIP
ANIMAL SHELTER DEPARMENT
2023-2027

Expanding Animal Shelter:

e Construct new kennel building (with 10 kennels, bathing room, and euthanazition
room)- $300,000 — 2023 005

e Construct new room (used for a breakroom and training room)- $80,000

e Construct new storage room (able to house extra dog/cat food and supplies that are
closer to the shelter)- $80,000

Inside Animal Shelter:

e New Washer and Dryer $3,000 and redesign current employee bathroom (to hold a
shower in case of chemical exposure, maybe turn into two bathrooms) - $80,000



City of Truth or Consequences

Street Department | 505 Sims Street
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
Phone (575) 894-6673 x380

DATE | 06-13-2022
TO | Bruce Swingle, City Manager, Traci Alvarez, Community Dev. Director
FROM | Benny Fuentes, Street Department Manager
SUBIJECT | ICIP List

Street Improvement:

e Smith Road, Silver Street, and E. 9" Avenue. - 2” HMA overlay from existing lip of curb to lip of
curb to reconstruct the full street width following DWSRLF waterline replacement. Estimated
cost- $500,000 — combined 2025 001

e Smith Road, Silver Street, and E. 9" Avenue. Roadway and drainage improvements- Estimated
cost- $662,000 — combined 2025 001

e Marie & Date to Palo Verde- 2” HMA overlay from existing lip of curb to lip of curb to
reconstruct the full street width (Pending waterline replacement), Estimated Cost- $281,181.01
-2023 001

e W. 9™ & Foch to Sierra Vista- 2” HMA overlay from existing lip of curb to lip of curb to
reconstruct the full street width (Pending waterline replacement), Estimated Cost- $240,087.72
—2024 004

e W. 9" & Sierra Vista to 6™ Street- 2” HMA overlay from existing lip of curb to lip of curb to
reconstruct the full street width (Pending waterline replacement), Estimated Cost- $94,592.47 —
2027 002

e Tin & Veater to Iron Street- 2” HMA overlay from existing lip of curb to lip of curb to reconstruct
the full street width (Pending waterline replacement), Estimated Cost- $269,242.75 — 2024 005

Thank you,

Benny Fuentes, Street Department Manager

Page 1of1



From: Johnson, David

To: Traci Alvarez
Subject: ICIP LIST
Date: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 5:13:52 AM

Good morning Traci...
Here is a short list that | put together.

1). Lee Belle johnson (spaceport visitor center)....... Re-Stucco entire building and restore entrance
doors and windows to “Historic” specifications, repair or replace damaged areas of the sidewalk
around building, replace plants and/or place trees in front of building.................. Estimated cost $80k
to $100k

2). Geronimo Springs.....Have a proper Hydrological survey on the natural springs and repair the
water flow. Repair or replace damaged to the art work around the springs and improve the watering
system. ........... Estimated cost $40k to $60K

3). City Hall..... Replace awning roof,...repair damaged stucco and repaint the entire
building................. Estimated cost $35k

David S. Johnson

The City Of Truth Or Consequences
Facility Management Manager
(575) 740-8035



w

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
RECYCLING & WASTE COLLECTION CENTER
ICIP LIST FY 2021-2022

Western Star 4700 Roll-off Dumpster Body Truck with 30- & 40-yard Roll-off
dumpsters. Approx. Total $250,000.00 (will generate revenue)— 2023 003
Repaving of Facility. Approximate Total $180,000.00. — 2023 017

Scale House upgrades to include a lavatory. Working on obtaining quotes.
Tipping Floor Tunnel Scale. Approximate Total $135,000.00 (avoid
over/under loading of transport trailer). — 2024 007



ICIP
PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARMENT
2021-2026

Louis Armijo Sports Complex: 2025 002

Filtration system W/Sulfer burner for effluent pond - $65,000

Automated variable pump system and wiring to all three ballfields for automatic
watering (effluent pond) - $50,000

Soil reconditioning and sod/hydroseed all ballfields $85,000

Bleachers with concrete pads and shade - $30,000

Construct new bathroom/concession facilities - $170,000

Soccer Field 2023 007

Regrade and Redesign Soccer Field to include topsoil, sprinkler system, and turf
after effluent pond and pump issues are addressed- $200,000

Lighting - $150,000

Trash receptacle, bleachers, shade - $80,000

Ralph Edward’s Park

Family Park

New Skate Park - $170,000

Develop a master plan - $7,500

Vista Memory Gardens Cemetery 2027 001

Rodeo Arena

Develop an engineering plan to address erosion issues - $10,000
Construct shade pavilion for internments - $55,000

Professionally map out plots and provide informational kiosk - $20,000
Contract the installation of new fencing - $35,000

(after erosion issues addressed)

Repair fencing, new announcing booth, new shoots, replace sand, put in irrigation
system, shade structures, and painting. $100,000
Upgrade lighting system. $170,000



Truth or Consequences Police Department

¢ c0Nss'o%
. . . N
Victor J. Rodriguez, Chief @Q&
507 McAdoo Street Phone: 575-894-1204 POLICE
T or C, NM 87901 Fax: 575-894-6287
Professionalism, Respect, and Integrity
CAPITAL PROJECTS LIST

This capital projects list would address the following needs for the police department. Additionally, this
capital projects list would enhance the efficiency and effectiveness of the police department and its

1.

personnel to improve the community’s public safety.

A flood control plan to address the flooding issues on the property when rainfall occurs to
include environmental work, paving, and installation of new drainage. The police department
has sustained flooding damage to the building in the past and faces the same risk each time
there is heavy rainfall. This plan is critical to maintaining the integrity of the building, its
personnel, and its assets. Estimated Cost: $25,000 — 2023 010

Install a building swipe card access system. Currently, employees use keys to access building
and doorways. Keys can get lost and require a consistent inventory log. Building swipe card
access system provides easier access for employees and enhances building security. Access
permissions can occur instantaneously since the system is online oppose to having to reassign
or remove individual keys. Estimated Cost: $25,000

Install fire monitoring system with alarm for police department to connect to Central Dispatch.
Estimated Cost: $25,000

4. Police department building remodel and renovation: - 2023 019

a. Finish renovation of prisoner holding cell. Add existing plumbing for a toilet/sink
combo station to be installed so, that prisoner would have access to it without the need
of requiring officer to remove prisoner from holding cell. Estimated Cost: $5,000

b. Renovate the existing staff breakroom to serve as breakroom and new training room.
There is no training/conference room within the building besides the conference table
and monitor located in the chief’s office. This table and electronics would be moved
into this new training room. Add a sink and counter area to existing area for staff
usage. Estimated Cost: $5,000

c. Connect air conditioning and heater duct to existing evidence room to improve
ventilation especially if and when an evidence technician is hired as their office space
would be located there. Install a ventilation system for police department evidence
room. Estimated Cost: $10,000



Truth or Consequences Police Department

Victor J. Rodriguez, Chief @Q‘{;
507 McAdoo Street Phone: 575-894-1204 POLICE
T or C, NM 87901 Fax: 575-894-6287

Proffessionalism, Respect, and Integrity

. Install security fencing for outer perimeter around the police department (north, south and east
sides). The security fencing will allow police vehicles to be parked in a secure area. If a towed
vehicle is impounded for evidence processing it can be held in this secure parking area. The
security fencing will also provide enhance safety when officers arrive at the police department
with a prisoner. The security fencing will also enhance building safety and keep individuals
from being located in restricted areas. Estimated Cost: $10,000



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: .1

MEETING DATE: June 22, 2022

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 61 21/22 to submit a bond and question for Street, Water, and Wastewater
Infrastructure.

DEPARTMENT: City Manager’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: May 16, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Tammy Gardner

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Bruce Swingle, City Manager

Summary/Background:

Discussion/Action for approval of Resolution 61 21/22 to submit to an election the question of the issuance of
its general obligation bonds in the maximum amounts and for the purposes hereinafter specified at the Regular
Local Election on Tuesday, November 8, 2022.

Recommendation:

Approval of Resolution.

Attachments:

e Resolution No. 61 21/22

Fiscal Impact (Finance): Yes

It will provide $1,000,000.00 of revenue for Street improvements and $2,000,000.00 of revenue for Water and
Wastewater infrastructure improvements. Financial impact to residents equates to a $100.00 per year on a
$100,00.00 property.

Legal Review (City Attorney): Yes

Click here to enter text

Approved For Submittal By: [XI Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [JFinance [JLegal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: [1 City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. Click here to enter text.  Ordinance No. Click here to enter text.
Continued To: Click here to enter a date. Referred To: Click here to enter text.
[J Approved [ Denied [JOther: Click here to enter text.

File Name: CC Agendas 6-22-22




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO
RESOLUTION NO. 61 21/22

WHEREAS, the City Commission (the "Commission") of the City of Truth or Consequences, New
Mexico (the "City"), has determined upon its own initiative to submit to an election the question of the
issuance of its general obligation bonds in the maximum amounts and for the purposes hereinafter specified
at the Regular Local Election on Tuesday, November 8, 2022, in accordance with Section 1-16-3(B),
NMSA 1978, Sections 1-22-1 et seq., NMSA 1978, and Sections 3-30-1 et seq., NMSA 1978, as amended;
and

WHEREAS, it is the opinion of the Commission that it is necessary and in the best interests of the
residents of the City that there be submitted to a vote of the registered qualified electors of the City, the
questions of whether the City should issue its general obligation bonds for the purposes hereinafter
specified; and

WHEREAS, it is the opinion of the Commission that it is necessary and in the best interests of the
residents of the City to provide (i) suitable and sufficient improvements to roads within the City, and (ii)
improved water and wastewater systems within the City; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Commission does hereby propose that the following question be included on
the ballot and submitted to the registered qualified electors of the City of Truth or Consequences, New
Mexico, at the general election on Tuesday, November 8, 2022:

General Obligation | “Shall the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico be authorized to
issue up to $1,000,000 of general obligation bonds for the purpose of laying
Bond Questions: off, opening, constructing, repairing, and otherwise improving municipal
alleys, streets, public roads and bridges, or any combination thereof?”

FOR the general obligation bonds Q

AGAINST the general obligation bonds Q

“Shall the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico be authorized to
issue up to $2,000,000 of general obligation bonds for the purpose of
enlarging, improving or extending the City’s water and wastewater
system?”

FOR the general obligation bonds Q

AGAINST the general obligation bonds Q




Section 2. The City Manager, Deputy City Manager and City Clerk (each an “Authorized
Officer”) are hereby authorized and directed to deliver a copy of this Resolution to the Sierra County Clerk.
Pursuant to Section 1-16-3(B) NMSA 1978, the Sierra County Clerk is hereby requested to certify each of
the foregoing ballot questions to the Secretary of State not less than sixty-seven (67) days prior to November
8, 2022 (i.e. no later than September 2, 2022).

Section 3. The County Clerk of Sierra County is requested to conduct the Election in
accordance with this resolution and the Local Election Act, Sections 1-22-1 through -20, NMSA 1978, as
amended.

Section 4. The Authorized Officers are hereby authorized and directed to take all action
necessary or appropriate to effectuate the provisions of this Resolution.

Section 5. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this resolution shall for any reason
be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause
or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this resolution.

Section 6. All resolutions and ordinances, or parts thereof, inconsistent herewith are hereby
repealed to the extent only of such inconsistency. This repealer shall not be construed to revive any
resolution or ordinance, or parts thereof, heretofore repealed.

Section 7. All action heretofore taken by the Commission and officers of the City not
inconsistent with the provisions of this Resolution and directed toward the calling and conducting of the
Election be, and the same hereby is ratified, approved and confirmed.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 22™ DAY OF JUNE, 2022.

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
NEW MEXICO

Amanda Forrister, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela Torres, City Clerk



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: H.2

MEETING DATE: June 22, 2022

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 67 21/22 Budget Adjustment Request
DEPARTMENT: Finance Department

DATE SUBMITTED: June 17, 2022

SUBMITTED BY:  Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

Summary/Background: Reconciling Budget Adjustments Requests (based on Chapter 6, Article 6 NM Statute)
needed for budget adjustments, increases, and decreases per attached.

Recommendation:

Approval Resolution No. 67 21/22 Budget Adjustment Requests for Fiscal Year 2021-2022

Attachments:
Resolution No 67 21/22
e Schedule of Budget Adjustments, Supporting Documentation

Fiscal Impact (Finance): Yes

Changes in funding as presented on the Department of Finance and Administration Schedule of Budget
Adjustments

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

Approved For Submittal By: X Department Director
Reviewed by: X City Clerk [ Finance [ Llegal [ Other: Click here to enter text
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. Click here to enter text - Ordinance No. .
Continued To: . Referred To: .

0] Approved L1 Denied Clother: .

File Name: CC Agendas 6-22-22




RESOLUTION NO. 67 21/22

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING FINAL BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS IN THE REVENUE
AND EXPENDITURE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022.

WHEREAS, the final budget for was approved by the City Commission of the City of Truth or
Consequences, New Mexico, pursuant to Chapter 6, Article 76 NMSA 1978; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission in and for the City of Truth or Consequences, State of New
Mexico needs to adjust the current approved budget for Fiscal Year 2021-2022; and

WHEREAS, said budget was adjusted on the basis of need and through cooperation with all user
departments, elected officials and other department supervisors; and

WHEREAS, the official meeting for the review of said documents was duly advertised in
compliance with the State Open Meetings act; and

WHEREAS, it is the majority opinion of this Board that the adjusted budget meets the
requirements as currently determined.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Commission of the City of Truth or
Consequences, State of New Mexico hereby adopts the budget adjustment hereinabove described
and attached and respectfully requests approval from the Local Government Division of the
Department of Finance and Administration.

PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this 22" day of June, 2022.

Amanda Forrister, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer



Department of Finance and Administration
Local Government Division
Financial Management Bureau
SCHEDULE OF BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS

For Local Government Division use only:

ENTITY NAME: City of Truth or Consequences

FISCAL YEAR: 2021-2022 6/22/2022

DFA Resolution Number: 67 21/22

BAR NUMBER 16

REVENUE, ADJUSTMENT | ADJUSTMENT
EXPENDITURE, or | APPROVED | /INCREASE | /DECREASE ADJUSTED
DOCUMENT FUND ACCOUNT STRING ACCOUNT NAME 'RANSFER (TO or FROM BUDGET BUDGET PURPOSE
NUMBER
1 NMFA Projects 360-7000-39935 Transfer in Revenue $ 10,474| $ 766.40 11,240.40 | To cover final expenditures on NMFA Project Water PER (7000)
1 Imp?oav‘:;::ams 315-9003-49930 Transfer Out Expense $ 81474| $ 766.40 82,240.40 | To cover final expenditures on NMFA Project Wate PER
2 Municipal Airport| 509-4403-34416 Jet Fuel Sales Revenue $ 85,000| $ 142,284 227,284 |Budget jet fuel revenue sales to cover cost of buying jet fuel
2 Municipal Airport 509-4403-34318 Jet Fuel Expense $ 73,000 $ 122,284 195,284 |Budget jet fuel revenue sales to cover cost of buying jet fuel
2 Municipal Airport} 509-4403-34319 AV Gas Expense $ 50,000| $ 10,000 60,000 {Increase expense line item
2 Municipal Airport} 509-4403-37320 Credit Card Fees Expense $ 5000| $ 10,000 15,000 |Increase expense line item
3 General Fund 101-1099-37374 Surplus Auction Proceeds Revenue 3 2,276 2,276.00|Proceeds from Auction 5/17/22 Resolution 54 21/22
3 Der;ar:s:ent 504-3803-37374 Surplus Auction Proceeds Revenue $ 9,717 9,717.00|Proceeds from Auction 5/17/22 Resolution 54 21/22
Waste Waterr . y "

3 Departmeent 506-4005-37374 Surplus Auction Proceeds Revenue $ 34,224 34,224.00|Proceeds from Auction 5/17/22 Resolution 54 21/22
4 General Fund 101-1099-38372 Insurance Recoveries Revenue $ 1.483 1,483|Insurance recovery on Parks Department Vehicle
5 General Fund 101-1099-37390 Property Sales Revenue $ 64,600 64,600|Sale of property to Alamo Two LLC. Payment received 3/31/22




Department of Finance and Administration

Local Government Division
Financial Management Bureau

SCHEDULE OF BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS

5 General Fund 101-1099-37390 Property Sales Revenue $ 17,250 $ 17.250|Sale of property 724 Van Patten. Payment Received 5/24/22
5 General Fund 101-1099-37390 Property Sales Revenue $ 16,000 $ 16,000(Sale of property 1308 Tin. Payment Received 3/31/22
ATTEST:
Angela Torres, Clerk-Treasur {Date) Amanda Forrister, Mayor (Date)




DOCUMENT #1



Cash Report

Account

301-3503-10128
302-4603-10118
303-4703-10119
304-4903-10121
305-6003-10124
306-6103-10125
307-6203-10126
308-6303-10127
309-6403-10128
310-8003-10130
312-7006-10133
312-7013-10133
312-7014-10133
312-8403-10133
313-8503-10134
314-8603-10135
315-8001-10136
315-8004-10136
315-8005-10136
315-8006-10136
315-8007-10136
315-8008-10136
315-9003-10136
316-9103-10137
317-9203-10138
318-9303-10139
319-6503-10142
320-6603-10143
321-6603-10143
321-7017-10143
.340-7004-10136
360-7000-10136
360-7009-10136
360-7011-10136
360-7012-10136
360-7021-10136
370-7008-10136
370-7019-10136
380-7001-10136
380-7002-10136
380-7005-10136
380-7020-10136
403-1203-10102

Name

Cash- IMPACT WW AGNS CONST 601 WYONA
ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION FUND
VETERANS WALL FUND

SENIOR FUND

CAPITAL IMP. FUND (GENERAL)

CAPITAL IMP. FUND (JT. UTILITY)

GOLF COURSE IMP FUND

CAPITAL IMP. FUND {USDA Sweeper)
CAPITAL IMP. FUND (USDA WWTP)
EMERGENCY REPAIR FUND

NMDOT ELECTRICAL VAULT DESIGN

RUNWAY PAVEMENT REHAB

NM DOT Avaition Grant Cons.

FAA AIRPORT FUND

R&R WATER FUND

CDBG FUND

PPRF-4968 TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT
PPRF-4968 BUILDING RENOVATION ROOFING
PPRF-4968 BUILDING RENOVATION HVAC SYSTEMS
PPRF-4968 VEHICLES

PPRF-4968 RECREATIONAL PARKS

PPRF-4968 SWIMMING POOL IMPROVEMENTS
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS RESERVES
EMERGENCY REPAIR RESERVES

WASTE WATER REPAIR RESERVES
ELECTRICAL CONST RESERVES

LEDA

USDA WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS ? ! 2
Cash- WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS
Cash- WATER SYSTEMS IMPROVEMENTS QQ/\ % -

ROAD/STREET PROJECTS

NMFA PROJECTS WATER PER

NMFA PROJECTS MSD ROADWAY REPLACEMENT
NMFA PROJECTS RIVER WALK FEASIBILITY

NMFA PROJECTS SEWER ASSET MGT PLAN
NMFA COLONIAS 2021 CIF-5550

WATER TRUST BOARD PROJECTS BOOSTER STATION
WATER TRUST BOARD CANTRELL DAM

OTHER STATE FUNDED VAC SEWER REHAB
OTHER STATE FUNDED WATERLINE REPL

OTHER STATE FUNDED AIRFIELD MAINT
MAINSTREET IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

PLEDGE STATE/DEBT SERVICE FUND

Date Range: 07/01/2021 - 06/17/2022

Beginning Balance

0.00

3.93
17,364.29
60,079.9S
85,258.71
270,614.06
16,454.20
100.00
40,042.42
0.00
-427.00
0.00

0.00
20,889.02
0.03

0.00
-68,510.44
-54,306.28
0.00
-35,000.00
-401,274.74
-8,334.66
850,470.39
117,064.31
109,918.80
8,126.19
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
112,934.23

Total Activity

1,200.00
-3.93
-12,529.51
-53,145.63
77.12
-75,075.94
-764.00
-100.00
-40,042.42
0.00
695.57
242.95
-3,658.80
0.00

-0.03

0.00
57,756.30
25,539.97
-11,120.62
-8,202.00
102,032.88
8,334.66
367,603.01
-17,361.55
59,113.35
10,010.48
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
-766.40
-129,431.70
0.00
-50,000.00
0.00
-26,605.73
61,926.24
-24,148.81
0.00

0.00

0.00
-4,810.60

Ending Balance

1200.00
0.00
4834.78
6934.32
85335.83
195538.12
15690.20
0.00

0.00

0.00
268.57
242.95
-3658.80
20889.02
0.00

0.00
-10754.14
-28766.31
-11120.62
-43202.00
-299241.86
0.00
1218073.40
99702.76
169032.15
18136.67
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
-766.40
-129431.70
0.00
-50000.00
0.00
-26605.73
61926.24
-24148.81
0.00

0.00

0.00
108123.63

6/17/2022 10:02:46 AM

Page 2 of 6



DOCUMENT #2



Truth or Consequences

Fund: 509 - Muni Airport

Revenue
509-4403-30420 GOVERNMENTAL TAX - 5%-AIRPORT
509-4403-31375 Federal Grants/Loans
509-4403-34348 HANGER RENTALS-AIRPORT
509-4403-34375 RENTS/ROYALTIES-AIRPORT
509-4403-34411 T HANGAR RENT
509-4403-34414 AVIATION FUEL SALES-AIRPORT
509-4403-34415 OIL SALES-AIRPORT
5&4403-344_1_6 JET FUEL SALES-AIRPORT
$09-4403-36373 INTEREST INCOME
509-4403-38372 OTHER / INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENTS

Revenue Total:
Fund: 509 - Muni Airport Total:
Report Total:

My Budget Report

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2021-2022 Period Ending: 06/30/2022

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances {Unfavorable) Remaining
5,500.00 S,500.00 0.00 9,730.45 0.00 4,230.45 176.92%
0.00 22,000.00 0.00 22,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 %
35,000.00 35,000.00 1,280.00 29,010.00 0.00 -5,890.00 17.11 %
1,500.00 1,500.00 250.00 1,750.00 0.00 250.00 116.67%
9,000.00 9,000.00 0.00 12,095.00 0.00 3,095.00 134.39%
65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 51,179.85 0.00 -13,820.15 21.26%
200.00 200.00 0.00 180.00 0.00 -20.00 10.00%
85,000.00 85,000.00 0.00 227,284.35 0.00 142,284.35 267.39%
25.00 25.00 0.00 39.60 0.00 1460 158.40%
0.00 4,870.00 0.00 4,869.73 0.00 -0.27 0.01%
201,225.00 228,095.00 1,530.00 358,138.98 0.00 130,043.98 57.01%
201,225.00 228,095.00 1,530.00 358,138.98 0.00 130,043.98 57.01%
201,225.00 228,095.00 1,530.00 358,138.98 0.00 130,043.98 57.01%

6/17/2022 10:27:58 AM

Page 1 of 3



DOCUMENT #3



Kerin Salcedo

“

From: LeClair, Chelsea

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2022 2:22 PM

To: Ramos, Christina; Kirkpatrick, Carol; Sonya Renfro; Torres, Angela
Cc: Kerin Salcedo; Cole, Jesse

Subject: RE: JJ Kane Auction Proceeds

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
505 Sims St

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
DATE : 6/9/2022 3:06 PM

OPER : CL

TKBY : CL

TERM : 9

REC# : R00265917

PROPSALE PROPERTY SALE

PARKS AUCTION- RES# 54 1997 CHEVY &JOHN DEERE 850 TRACTOR J.J KANE 2180.52
101-1099-37390 -2180.52 v

WAAU WATER DEPT AUCTION ITEMS
WATER AUCTION RES#54- 1982,1997,1996,2005 TRUCKS- 1.). KANE 9717.53
504-3803-37390 -9717.53

WAWWAU WATERWASTE AUCTION ITEM
WASTEWATER- AUCTION RES # 54-1982,1986,1996, BACKHOETRUCK J.]J. KANE 34224.65
506-4005-37390 -34224.65

PROPSALE PROPERTY SALE
SERVICE CENTER AUCTION RES 54- 2001, 1989 TRUCK JJKANE 94.80
101-1099-37390 -94.80

Paid By:1] KANE
Check 46217.50 REF:1032061

From: Ramos, Christina <cramos@torcnm.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 9:35 AM

To: Kirkpatrick, Carol <ckirkpatrick@torcnm.org>; LeClair, Chelsea <CLeClair@torcnm.org>; Sonya Renfro
<srenfro@torcnm.org>; Torres, Angela <aatorres@torcnm.org>

Cc: Kerin Salcedo <ksalcedo@torcnm.org>; Cole, Jesse <jcole@torcnm.org>

Subject: RE: JJ Kane Auction Proceeds

Thank you Carol.

Thank you!
Sincerely,

Christina Ramos



Resolution #54 21/22 5/

17/22-

T

e 7= =

Resolution# || Datesold

e

| Depositts ]

it : _PARKS NG .| AmountsoldFor
1 1997 CHEVY 5-10 1GCCS14X3VK167694 G-23414 4/13/2022 $4.21/22 5/17/2022 $ 600.00 101-1099-37390
1 SOHN DEERE 850 TRACTOR 4/13/2022 S421/22 S/17/2022 § 1,700.00
$ 2,300.00
_ warmoseaktvent | v | ware | approved | mesolutions | s oerss
1 1982 MARMON TRUCK 1M9CCV187C1004207 G-31061 4/13/2022 5421/22 $/17/2022 $ 4,750.00 504-3803-37390
1 1997 FORD F-250 3FTHF25G7MA46058 G-31858 4/13/2022 5421/22 $/17/2022 $ 1,300.00
1 1996 FORD F-150 2FTEF1SNOTCA49176 G-30761 4/13/2022 54 21/22 §/17/2022 $ 1,300.00
1 200S FORD F-350 XL 1FDWF36Y65SEC07988 G-61008 4/13/2022 54.21/22 S/17/2022 S 2,900.00
$ 10,250.00
; e ;.g@s__'rg WATERDEPARTMENT ; viN | PLATE f _Appraved | Resofution# __ Date s.aa_ s MAmoul'l.{S&!d- For. ;Deposit'ltél i A
1 1982 CHEVY C-70 1GBJ70189CV133598 G-2651% 4/13/2022 $421/22 5$/17/2022 $ 2,300.00 506-4005-37390
1 1986 CHEVY 3/4 4X4 PICKUP 1GCEK2414GS5155231 G-25629 4/13/2022 54 21/22 $/17/2022 S 2,800.00
1 1996 BOBCAT 773 509641325 4/13/2022 S4 21722 5/17/2022 S 10,500.00
1 1C 3100 4X4 BACKHOE T03100G783759 4/13/2022 54 21/22 $/17/2022 S 20,500.00
S _ 36,100,00
] sevcrcevien i | pure | noproves [resomions | oweseis | amoomsoaror |oeposre |
1 2001 GMCHIMMY 4 X 4 1GKDT132012148971 G-4949% 4/13/2022 5421/22 5/17/2022 § 100.00 101~1099-37390_
1 1989 CHEVY 3500 PICK UP 4X4 1GBGK34N2KE191351 G-26543 4/13/2022 $421/22
S 100.00
S 48,750.00
Total Sales

Fee

$ 2,532.50

4.72% $

(119.48) S

21.03% $ (53247) S

74.05% $(1,875.35) S

0.21% $ {s.19) $
$(2,532.50) %

Total Fee

Deposit Amount

2,180.52

9,717.53

34,224.65

94.81
46,217.50

Net Check



DATE 03-Jun-22 SUPRL!ER NAME CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES NM » SUPPLIER NO 60306
INVOICE NO. INVOICE DATE DESCRIPTION GROSS AMOUNT | DISCOUNT |  NET AMOUNT
123178 17-May-22 AUCTION PAYOUT 0.00 0.00 46,217.50
PLEASE DETATCH AND RETAIN THIS STATEMENT AS YOUR RECORD OF PAYMENT. 0.00 0.00 46,217.50
THE ORIGINAL DOCUMENT HAS A WHITE REFLECTIVE WATERMARK ONTHEBACK. Jll,HOLD AT AN ANGLE O VIEW. DO NOT CASH IF NOT P H"Eggut. ; TR
T B o CHECKDATE - | :.CHECK'NUMBER | . GHECK AMOUNT.

J. J. KaneAdctioriders s % - T ?

33 In e ness.Center Pky ‘,’3'4”" 22 1032061 46,217.50

Birmingham, AL 35242 Waells Fargo Bank 11-24

(856) 764-7163 San Francisco, CA 1210

PAY: Forty-Six Thousand Two Hundred Seventeen Dollars And Fifty Cents*****

TO THE CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES NM

ORDER OF: 505 SiMS ST

" i03 206 b

TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES,NM,87901

United States

1421000 2LAan

-

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

L?3IE 79065 i0One



Payout ID: 123178 ! 33 Inverness Center Pkwy
Auction ID: 693 Birmingham, AL 35242
JJ Kan Phone: (856) 764-7163
XIS Fox: (877) 2468980
J.J. Kane Exchange, LLC d/b/a J.J. Kane Auctioneers
33 Inverness Center Parkway Birmingham AL 35243

ATTN BO EASLEY Not Set
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENSES

505 SIMS STREET

TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES NM 87901

Dear Bo Easley,

Enclosed please find a check made payable to City of Truth or Consequences in the amount of $46,217.50 for
the net proceeds of the item(s) sold at the auction we conducted on 5/17/2022.

Gross Sales Total : $48,650.00
---Adjustments-~ No Sale Lots: 80210
Total No Sales $0.00
Lot Adjustments $0.00
Total Adjustments/No Sales $0.00
Adjusted Sales Total $48,650.00
Seller Costs
Commission Charged 5% $2,432.50
Advertising $0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
Total Seller Costs : $2,432.50
Individual Lot Costs :
Transportation $0.00
Washing $0.00
Decommission $0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
Total Seller Costs : $0.00
Seller Income:
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
Total Seller Income: $0.00
Tax (not included): $0.00
Seller Net Proceeds: $46,217.50

If you have any questions about this payout, please feel free to contact us at (856) 764-7163 or Ifkane@jjkane.com.
Thank you for your business!

YL YLY, VY



Payout ID: 123178
Auction ID: 693

72861

No Sale

O

G49495
No Sale

2

89143
G23414
No Sale

(]

No Sale

O

JJ Kane

J.J. Kane Exchange, LLC d/b/a J.J. Kane Auctioneers
33 Inverness Center Parkway Birmingham AL 35243

RO PJ-100, 11,400 Lb Hydraulic Crane s/n
5110982008, with 36 ft. sheave height, 3 section
hyd boom, heel winch, dual stand up controls & 2
hyd outriggers, rear mounted on 1982 Chevrolet
C70 Flatbed/Utility Truck, 8-cyl 4-spd, 2-spd rear,
True Mileage Unknown (Not Running, Missing
Battery, no brakes, Condition Unknown, Upper
Condition Unknown, No Auger, Digger Motor Or
Pole Grabs, Paint/Body & Rust Damage) NOTE: This
unit is belng sold AS IS/WHERE IS via Timed
Auction, For pickup information and terms, please
reference the release form. (Missing manuals, See
Auction Company for Manufacturers Information
to obtaln manuals) (Buyer Is responsible for
removal. Assistance by consignor or ) Kane
Auctioneers is not assured.)

VIN: 1G8J70189CV133598

2001 GMC Jimmy 4x4 4-Door Sport Utility Vehicle,
6-cyl Auto, A/C, True Mileage Unknown (not
running or moving, condition unknown, missing
battery, missing parts, paint/body damage, two flat
tires) NOTE: This unlt Is being sold AS IS/WHERE IS
via Timed Auction. For pickup Information and
terms, please reference the release form. (Buyer Is
responsible for removal. Assistance by consignor or
J} Kane Auctioneers Is not assured.)

VIN: 1GKDT13W012149971

1997 Chevrolet $10 Pickup Truck, 6-cyl Auto, A/C,
with tootbox , {Exempt from Odometer Disclosure -
Reads 151,098 miles) {Runs & Moves, Gear Shifter
Not Attached, Driver Door Interior Handle Broken,
Dashboard Cracked, Paint & Body Damage) NOTE:
This unit is being sold AS IS/WHERE IS via Timed
Auction. For plckup information and terms, please
reference the release form. (Buyer is responsible
for removal. Assistance by conslgnor or 1) Kane
Auctioneers is not assured.)

VIN: 1GCCS14X3VK167694

John Deere 8508 Rubber Tired Utllity Tractor, s/n
002114, Yanmar diesel, Shuttle, with ROPS post,
{Runs & Moves, Jump To Start, Body & Rust
Damage) (Reads 3,349 hours) NOTE: This unit is
being sold AS IS/WHERE IS via Timed Auction. For
pickup Information and terms, please reference the
release form. (Buyer is responsible for removal,
Assistance by consignor or JJ Kane Auctioneers is
not assured.)

VIN: 002114

LOT SUMMARY

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENSES
505 Sims Street

Truth Or Consequences, NM 87901
$/17/2022 AL ()} Kane) - 693 Timed Auction

Amt 8id:
Commission:
Transportation:
Washing:
Decomission

Amt Bid:
Commission:
Transportation:
Washing:
Decomission

Amt Bid:
Commission:
Transportation:
Washing:
Decomission

Commission:
Transportation:
Washing:
Decomission

$2,300.00
$115.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$600.00
$30.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

33 Inverness Center Pkwy
Birmingham, AL 35242
Phone: (856) 764-7163
Fax: (877) 346-8960

~—EXPENSE---- ----EXPLANATION----
Adjustments: 0
Parts/Repairs: $0.00
Misc Exp 1 $0.00
Misc Exp 2: $0.00
$2,185.00
o ++-<EXPENSE---- --EXPLANATION-——
Adjustments: 0
Parts/Repairs: $0.00
Misc Exp 1 $0.00
Misc Exp 2: $0.00
$0.00
—-—-EXPENSE---- ~~--EXPLANATION----
Adjustments: 0
Parts/Repalrs: $0.00
Misc Exp 1 $0.00
Misc Exp 2: $0.00
$570.00
©syr0000 —-EXPENSE--- ~-EXPLANATION-——
Adjustments: 1]
Parts/Repairs: $0.00
MiscExp 1 $0.00
Misc Exp 2: $0.00

$1,615.00

Aninnnn



Payout ID: 123178 33 Inverness Center Pkwy
Auction 1D: 693 Birmingham, AL 35242
JJ Kane Phone: (856) 764-7163
Fax: (877) 346-8960
J.J. Kane Exchange, LLC d/b/a J.J. Kane Auctioneers
33 Inverness Center Parkway Birmingham AL 35243

LOT SUMMARY

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENSES
505 Sims Street

Truth Or Consequences, NM 87901
5/17/2022 AL {J) Kane) - 693 Timed Auction

—--EXPLANATION----

$4,512.50
----EXPLANATION-—-

$2,755.00
----EXPLANATION----

$1,235.00

----EXPLANATION-—-

89146 1982 Marmon 54-13 6x4 T/A Dump Truck, Amt 8id: $4,750.00 -—-EXPENSE----
G31061 :::mm;n: NTC‘:(’:‘B(C: d'“e';ra'“’g:’/ Lo-lo, with  commission: $237.50  Adjustments: 0
yard dump body, (Exempt from Odometer X .
No Sale Disclosure - Reads 248,221 miles) (Runs & Moves, Transportation: S0.00  Parts/Repalrs: $0.00
0 Paint/Rust/Body Damage, Brakes Stick, PTONot ~ Washing: $0.00  MiscExp 1 $0.00
Engaging Upper Condition Unknown) (Reads 1,053  Decomission $0.00 MiscExp 2: $0.00
hours) NOTE: This unit is belng sold AS IS/WHERE IS
via Timed Auction. For pickup information and
terms, please reference the release form. (Buyer is
responsible for removal. Assistance by consignor or
) Kane Auctioneers is not assured.)
VIN: 1M9CCB187€1004207
89147 2005 Ford F350 Service Truck, 10-cyl Auto, A/C,  AmtBid: $290000 e EXPENSE-— L EXPLANATION—.
661008 W;‘G"I‘zwgg:’;?éz‘-'bem‘°’,L::0°x T VIVb s/n v and 2 Commission: $145.00 Adjustments: 0
4 1 crane w, capacity an, . s
No Sale manual outriggers , {153,825 miles) (Runs & Transportation: $0.00  Parts/Repars: $0.00
(] Moves, Jump to Start, Paint/Body/Rust Damage) Washing: $0.00  MiscExp 1 $0.00
NOTE: This unit is being sold AS IS/WHERE IS via Decomission $0.00 Misc Exp 2: $0.00
Timed Auctlon. For pickup Information and terms,
please reference the release form. (Buyer is
responsible for removal. Assistance by consignor or
J) Kane Auctioneers Is not assured.)
VIN: 1FDWF36Y65EC07988
89148 1997 Ford F250 Pickup Truck, 8-cyl Auto, A/C, with  Amt Bid: $1,300.00 —--EXPENSE‘--.--
631858 :;0':'0" a"d:ﬂ gat:{ 2(58";:19; ‘“)"('; °d°g'::°f Commission: $65.00  Adjustments: 0
sclosure - Reads 112,896 miles) (Runs & Moves, , .
No Sale Lift Gate Operates, Needs Battery, Paint/Rust/ Transportation: $0.00  Parts/Repars: $0.00
0 Body Damage, Dashboard Cracked, Interior Rough) ~ Washing: $0.00 MiscExp 1 $0.00
NOTE: This unit is belng sold AS IS/WHERE IS via Decomlsslon $0.00  Misc Exp 2: $0.00
Timed Auction. For pickup information and terms,
please reference the release form. (Buyer s
responsible for removal. Assistance by consignor or
JI Kane Auctioneers is not assured.)
VIN: 3FTHF25G7VMA46058
89149 1996 Ford F150 Pickup Truck, B-cyl Auto, AVC.  AmiBid: $1,30000  —EXPENSE-—
630761 (157";'_;’593‘ f':’l'“ )c::°m°;°;ﬁ°'“'°5:' 9; Rfads Commission: $65.00 Adjustments: 0
,753 mlles) (Runs oves, Needs Jump to . .
No Sale Start, Cracked Windshield, Paint/Rust/Body Transportation: $0.00  Parts/Repalrs: $0.00
0 Damage) NOTE: This unit is belng sold AS Washing: $0.00  MiscExp 1 $0.00
IS/WHERE IS via Timed Auction. For pickup Decomission $0.00  Misc Exp 2: $0.00

information and terms, please reference the
release form., (Buyer Is responsible for removal.
Assistance by consignor or J) Kane Auctioneers is
not assured.)

VIN: 2FTEF1SNOTCA49176

$1,235.00

oninnnn



Payout ID: 123178 y 33 inverness Center Pkwy
Auction ID: 693 JJ Kane Birmingham, AL 35242
. Phone: (856) 764-7163
\ XCEILETTNY  Fax: (377) 346-9960
J.J. Kane Exchange, LLC d/b/a J.J. Kane Auctioneers
33 Inverness Center Parkway Birmingham AL 35243
LOT SUMMARY
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENSES
505 Sims Street
Truth Or Consequences, NM 87901
5/17/2022 AL ()} Kane) - 693 Timed Auction
89150 1986 Chevrolet K2500 4x4 Pickup Truck, 8-cyl 4- Amt Bid: $2,800.00 ~---EXPENSE----
625629 ;;;:, (E:Iter;1$t frohr; lOdoml;ztf‘r Dlsclt();ure & R:ﬁads Commission: $140.00  Adjustments: 0
miles) True Mileage Unknown (Runs & Moves, . .
No Sale Needs Jump to Start, Dashboard Cracked, Interior TrRrisportation: 50.00  Parts/Repairs: 50.00
0 Rough, Body Damage) NOTE: This unit is being sold ~ Washing: $0.00  MiscExp 1 $0.00
AS IS/WHERE IS via Timed Auction. For pickup Decomission $0.00  Misc Exp 2: $0.00
information and terms, please reference the
release form. (Buyer Is responsible for removal.
Assistance by consignor or JJ Kane Auctioneers Is
not assured.)
VIN: 1GCEK2<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>